Meeting Agenda
SD Plumbing Commission Board Meeting

DLR Avenue Conference Room, 217 W. Missouri Ave. Pierre, SD
Microsoft Teams or 1+ 605.679.7263 Conference ID: 470919019#
Thursday, July 28, 2022, 9:00 a.m. CDT/ 8:00 a.m. MDT

1. Call to Order.
2. Roll Call.

Election of Officers GY 2022-2023

. Approval of Minutes.

3
4
5. Public Comments.
6. Treasurer's Report for April, May, and June 2022.
7

. Applications Received Record for April, May, and June 2022.
8. Inspection Report for April, May, and June 2022.
9. Inspection Report Fiscal Year 2021-2022.

10. Inspectors Reports.
a) Daryl Aston
b) Roy Boone
c) Ron Healy
d) Joe Vermeulen
e) Corey Foster
f) Jeff Sweesy

11. Report from Director Ripley

12. Report from Commission
a) Larry Kindle
b) Duane Levanen
c) Alex Payton
d) James Bailey
e) Bill Werner

13. New Products.
14. New Business
a)
b)
15. Set next Quarterly meeting date (Thursday, October 27, 2022).

16. Adjournment.

l.s



Meeting Minutes
YOUR BOARD OR COUNCIL NAME HERE
DLR Avenue Conference Room, 217 W Missouri Ave, Pierre SD
Thursday, April 21, 2022, 9:00 a.m. CDT/ 8:00 a.m. MDT

Chairman Payton called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. Payton called the roll.
A quorum was present.

Members Present: Duane Levanen, Alex Payton, Bill Werner
Members Absent: James Bailey, Larry Kindle

Others Present: Nina Ripley, Executive Director; Carol Ames, Secretary, Amber Mulder, Legal
(via Teams); Dary! Aston, Inspector; Roy Boone, Inspector; Ron Healy, Inspector; Joe
Vermeulen, Inspector; Corey Foster, Inspector; Kristie Brunick, Executive VP, SD PHCC

Werner made a motion to approve the February 18, 2022, meeting minutes. Levanen
seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED.

Public comments: Kristie Brunick, SD PHCC gave an update on the completion of the18
Continuing Education classes held in March 2022.

Treasurer's Report for January, February, and March 2022 were presented to the commission
members and acknowledged.

Application’s Received Report for January, February, and March 2022 were presented to the
commission members and acknowledged.

Inspection Report for January, February, and March 2022 were presented to the commission
members. Levanen moved to approve the Inspection Report. Werner seconded the motion.
MOTION PASSED.

Inspector’s Aston, Boone, Healy and Vermeulen all reported their districts are busy and going to
get busier with the warmer weather ahead.

Director Ripley introduced the new Northeast Inspector, Corey Foster from Chester. Inspector
Foster told a little bit about his work history and ready to step into his new phase of life.

Director Ripley discussed the redistricting of the state for the Inspector’s coverage. Another FTE
Inspector will be getting filled soon. This should elevate that work load on the inspectors and be
able to cover their territories in a timelier manner.

Director Ripley reported that the adoption of the 2021 UPC Code did not pass during the 2022
Legislative Session.

Director Ripley present materials on a Mifabs “Thermal Expansion Device” by NCS Corporation
asking of the Plumbing Commission will approve this product. This product is IAPMO approved
it can replace the thermal expansion tank and shut off valve. After much discussion Werner



moved to approve the product use in South Dakota. Levanen seconded the motion. MOTION
CARRIED.

Discussion was brought up to require apprentices to take continuing education as it is a good
learning took for the trade. Additionally, the concern of 5" and 6" year apprentices working in
supervisory positions without the plumber exam/license. Director Ripley will check into this and
bring her findings to the board in the July meeting.

Werner moved to have the next board meeting via Teams on Thursday, July 28, 2022. Levanen
seconded. MOTION CARRIED.

Levanen made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 10:40 a.m. Werner
seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED.

/] % Nina Ripley, Executive Director
fr’ %li:/ -

/
# ’,
e
| =g

L4

Klex Payton, Chairman



I8°S19
GZ°018S

89 206"
TZ 0v6’
L0 S99’
09 6LT’
TV S00°
* 08°128°

Lg 188’
8L L66"
66 °56€’

SO0°LIT

€8 ¥pT’
S0 Zv9’

00°00T
057298
F¥°0s

6€°0t6

¥0°Zz98°
9z zLo’
GE° 026’
SL FF6’
00°000°

00°00e

* Z9°896"'

0S GEP '
00°¥89°
S6°T2h’
99 "€gg’

8E STV

€1°859'

xx 7S 966G’
* 92805’

05762
6E°GSL

€¥ 20’
8E 0QEL’
95°096 "’
* 82 880"

0% LGT’
1£°590°
LG 99L’

687 JOVd

L
T
S
¥
VI
oL

|4
T
4

6
1T

T
VT
€
ST
€

Vet

3
0T
9T
T

26

EEV
€01

8%
6T
ve
(1%

T

6
6TE

JLYA-OL-dVIX

95°€9
00"
9Z°€20°T
00°09%
06°659°T
10°292
00"
98°8L9 ¥

00"

F8 09T
00"

oV L

86 €8L
LB E€90°T
00"

00°

00°

21 vIT
S€°S¢

SL 'S8T
08°Z8L
SL PSS'T
00"

00"
10°S¥#S’ST

00°0€2
00°285°1
0S5 86L
00"

00"

IS ¥E6°ZT

ZE 2ZE6'SP
vE ZET'8

Le'e
96°08T
Z6°9L8'T
10°292°¢
80°606°'C
86 669 LE
00"

9% ZE9
TS L90°LE

HINOW LNIAND

STYOHIAd 3 SNDIS JIEHSINIA
ONIHLOTO

ADWLSOd
TYIDYIWNOD-ONILNIYd
ALYLS-ONILNIYd
SAITAdNS IITIJIAO

TTYSTT ¥04d JISIANVHOEHAW

00v¥SS02CS
00L£S02S
005€502S
002¢€502S
00TES0ZS
00205028
00T0502S

SEDIAYYIS 'TYALOVALNOD

HOIAYES TVALOVELNOD ¥HEHLO
SHOUVHD ANV SHII MNVE

Sad ALIINS ¥ SHANTWHd SNI
JIMES 3 IOVIIYD

SOAYS SNOILVOINNWWODJATHL
'dodd TINMO dELVYATIIG-SLNHTA
LIANNALNT -ONISTLIIAQY
YAIVdSMIN-ONIS TLIIATY
dSVET HFEVYMLIOS JAHLNJIWOD
AYES LNIVA ® "TYIYOLINYC
INIVW 3 A¥AS INIWdINOX
SIDIAYAS TVILNHED

SLSOD LNEWdOTHAEJ LI
JLVLS-SHOIAYIS ¥IALNdHWOD
LNYLINSNOD 9ONILNNODOY
SHEIJd dTHSYAHWAW 3 S3ANJ

LS-NI/STVAN FTHEYXVYL-NON
ALVLS-NI/STVIAN ATIVXY.L
AIYIS-NI/ONIDUOT

IIM/H (" LS-NI) AI¥d-OLNY
FIY/T (" LS-NI) AXdd OLNY
HILYLS NI-QIENMO IIVLS-0LOY

NOILVSNIJWOD LNIWAXOTIWANI
NOILVSNIdWOD S . dd@yoM
MYVYHS ¥d- SNI FAIT/HLIVIH
TIVHS Wi - LNINEE T LI

HIVHS S.YITXOTIWI-ISYO

SUHEA SYEW WWOD 3 qQIvod
SHOYM 3 T¥S dWd dWAL/L-d
SHOVM 3 IVS dWI 1I-d

SHOIAYHES
SLIAINTL

SHIYYIVS

0096¥%0<ZS
00¥LV0OCZS
00657028
009S¥0<cS
00€5¥02S
006¥P¥0CS
ooovvocs
009¢ev0cS
00EEVO0CS
00€2¥02S
00Zerozs
oooeZvoes
0T81IV0CS
008T¥0CS
00v¥0v0ZS
00Zo0¥0ZS

THAVAL

005s1TE02S
00v1EODZS
000T£0<CS
00£0€02S
0020€0¢2S
0010€0CS

TYNOSWId
TIX0OTAWA

006020TS
0080201S
00902018
0020¢01S
00T0C01S
HIXOTANA

00£0T01TS
00201018
00TO0T0TS

€059
£0S9
£059
€059
€099
£059
€099

€059
€059
€059
€059
€059
€069
€059
€099
£059
€099
€059
€069
€089
£059
€059
€099

£059
€069
€059
€059
€059
€069

€059
€059
€059
€059
£099

€059
£089
£099

S@EVY0od DNISNIDIT 3 TUNOISSHIOWd

NOILAIYDSHAa

LNOODJJOY

NOISSTHWWQD ONIFHWN1d
OdNI - NOISSTIWWOD ONIFWNTd
NOIIVINOTY ¥ HOHYI

Z220Z/0£/90 :ONIGNI QOI¥dd ¥OJ
LINN 1390Ng X9 I¥0dTd LOANF0-89AS/LOIL€G0 ATHINOW
YIOMYd HLNOS J0 HIVLS

2202/20/L0

£059

dHOoD

OFEQT

0Z8T9000F%€E0T
0Z8T9000FE0T
0C8T9000%E0T
028T90007€E0T
0Z8T9000F€0T
0Z8T90007E0T
0Z8T90007E0T
v0cs *LODY

0Z8T9000FE0T
0Z8T9000FEOT
0Z8T9000FEQT
0Z8T9000FEQT
0Z8T9000FEQT
0Z8T90007vEQT
0Z8T9000VEQT
0ZBTI9000FEQT
0¢B8TI0007EQT
0Z28T9000%EQT
0Z8T9000FEQT
0Z8TI9000FEQT
0Z8T9000FE0T
0Z8T9000%E0T
0ZBT9000FEQT
02819000%€0T
€£02s EhAee) 4

0ZB8TI9000VEQCT
0Z8T9000FEQT
0Z8T90007L0T
0Z8T9000FEQT
0Z8T190007EQT
0Z8T90007L0T

I8 *LOOY
¢01s < LOOY

0¢8T9000FEO0T
0Z8T9000FEO0T
0C8T9000FEQT
0Z8T9000PEQT
0Z8T9000FEOT
T01S Hife o) 4

02819000%EOT
0Z8T3000FE0T
0Z8T9000FEQT

HWVYN ANVAWOO
ON ANYAdWOD

HLLNFED

S-YILNED

¥E0T LINN ILADANg

0T

XONIDVY

TASTZONH



o6V

XRENXR
P

rxy

aIvd

1Z2°€00°
T2 €00’

TZ €00’
L9°90%’
g8z-ege’
8Z €€E’

¥0°896
v0°896

06 °S6%F"’

00°89%

S8 VLG’

SV 2S¢

09 0TL’
€0°6T8°

£ETL
E€TL

€TL
6LC
14
114

Lz

€

44
ve

HLYA-OL-JvaXx

10°662 VL PEOT 'IINN €
T0° 662 VL 0Z8T9000VE0T -HWILNHD
10°662 VL SIVOd ONISNIDIT 3 TUNOISSHIONd £0S9 :dROD
69°99€‘8Z SHSNIAXT SNIILVIIIO Zs HhAele) 4
¥S°980°€ ¥l 40 QLOGNON/dXd JONON g8zes Hele )4
¥S°980°€ IL9dn"g NON- LNO SNWIL ¥AJO 0008228 €089 0ZBT9000FEOT
§5°99 ¥lL 40 aLO99 ¥ dX¥ HIO 802S 1 LDV
999§ SLNFHAVd XV¥I SHIVS 00208029 €099 0Z8TI9000VEL0T
00°GES’T AVILOO TYIIAYD Lozs 1 LODY
00" TIYMAIYH JILOdNOD 00T06L02S €0G9 O0ZB8T9000VEODT
00°GES'T MIYMQYIVYHE YILNIWOD 0T06L02S €099 0Z8TI9000FEQT
00° INTRAINOT ANOHAITTHL O0T6¥L0CS €089 O0ZB8T9000FEOT
00" STANILXIA 3 NENd IDIJIO 0TSk L02S €099 0Z28T9000FEOT
EL VIV'E STYINALYN ® SIITIANS s02S SLOOY
HINOW ILNIRIND NOILAI¥DSHA INNOJOW dHOD YILNID
NOISSIWWOD SNIGWNTd 0vEOQT S-¥ILNAD

OANI - NOISSIWWOD SNIFWOTd FEOT. IINN LADANE

NOIIVINOTY ¥ HOHVI (1} ADNIDY

220Z/0£/90 SNIAGNE QOINEd d0I

LINN II9a0"E A€ I¥OdT LOILE0-90S/IDICH0 XTHINOW
¥YIONYd HINOS A0 HALVLS zeoc/eo/Lo IASTZOVH



xxx dd
xx dAd
x» da

aa
qa
* ¥a

qa
aa
» ¥da

aa
aa
x ¥A

aa
ada
x dd

Ja
qa
¥ 44

aa
qa

¥
/4a

LéT

CEZEG 'SP
ve-zez’'s
LE'E

28 T
SS°T
96 08T

01'86
98°¢8
26°9L8'C

T6°625°T
TV LPE‘T
1072922

Le-9zz'1
V9 SE0’'T
80°606°C

05 L
06°L
LS8

LS 8
858
1L°0T
8z ¥
£EV°9
05 L
LS8
LS8
09°GIS‘T
€9v°9
9c°8
€9°6
¥9°6

vy ZLZ'T
86°669°'LE
9v " Z€9

86 6FE
88282
29 L90°LE

€0°060°02
6V LLE6'9T

LNQOWY dNoyud
HOANTA

HIERON
JOANTA

aOVa

081IEL6
¢8TEL6
SLTELE
6LTIELE
T81€EL6
FLTIELE
028296
918296
61FVS6
SI8C96
228296

896256
VL6256
8L62S6
c86256

HHYN # INITWAVE ¥O
IMOHS ‘4 TAddY AD

Z220Z/0€/90 :9NIOGNZ QOI¥dd WOI
INOdTY SRINLIANIIXT ATHINOW
Y10MYd HINOS 40 FTIVIS

ZT0Z/91/90
Z202/10/90

geT0e/91/90
2z02/10/90

ZZ0T/91/90
Z202/10/90

Zz0z/91/90
2z0z/10/90

zz02/62/90
2202/62/90
2202/62/90
2202/62/90
2202/62/90
2202/62/90
2202/91/90
2202/91/90
2202/91/90
Z202/91/90
2202/91/90
2202/91/90
2202/£0/90
220Z/£0/90
z20Z/€0/90
2202/£0/90
220z/10/90

Zeoe/91/90
ZZ02/10/90

zz0z/91/90
Zz0Z/10/90

drLva
ONILSOd

NOILUSNIdWOD ILNIWAOTIWINO

£19022x300
9250ZZXdDD
NOILVYSNEdWOD S .,dII¥OM

£T90ZZXADD
92S022Xd00
TYVHS YI- " SNI HAIIT/HIIVIH

€T90Z2ZX3D0
9¢2502ZXd90
HIVHS W3- LNIWZIILIE

€T902ZXEDD
92S022X3aDD
HIYHS S ¥IX0TdWI-ISVO

629022ZXd20
62902¢ZXEDD
62902ZXEOD
629022Xd0D
629022Xd20
62902CXEDD
F19022XdDD
PT902CXIADD
FT9022XADD
P19022Xa0D
FT902ZXaDD
£19022XADD
€09022XaDD
£0902ZXEDD
€09022X¥D0D
€09022ZXa9D
925022XId0
SHIIYVIVS ITAOTAWH T0TS :LOdLd0
SIOVM ? 'TVS dWE dWIL/L-4

ET902ZXIIO
92S5022XIID
SEOVM 3 TYS dWHE L-4

€T902CXdD0
925022XdID

UTENON
LNINNO0d

OdNI - NOISSIWWOD ONIHWN1d

SHOIAYES TUYNOSWAd 13 +dNodo
SLIAIANHY FIXOTIHE ¢01S :LDIAC"0
06020TS -dnsrgo

006020TS 0Z8T9000FEOT £0S59
006020TS Q0Z8T9000FEOT EOS9
08020TS :9NSCrdO

0080C0TS 0Z8BT9000¥EQOT €099
008020TS 0Z28T9000¥VE0T €099
0902019 -dOSrdo

009020TS 0Z8T9000VEOT £0S9
009020TS 0Z8T9000PEOT €0S9
02020TS -9OSLdO

00c0C0TS 0Z8T9000PEQOT €£0S9
0020c0TS 0Z8TI9000%E0T £0S9
01020TS -dASLdo

00TO0Z0TS 0ZBT9000FVE0T €059
00TOZ0TIS 0ZBT9000FPEQT €059
00TOCOTS 0Z8TI9000VEQOT €£0S9
00TOZCOTS 0Z8BT9000¥E0T £099
00TOZOTS 0Z8T9000VEOT £099
00TOZ0TS 0Z8T9000VEQOT €099
00TOZ0TS 0ZBT9000FPEOT £0S9
00TOZOTS 0ZBT9000¥EQOT €099
00TOZ0TS 0Z8T9000FPEQT £099
00TOCOTS 0ZBT9000FPEOT £0S9
00TOZOTS 0ZBT9000FEQOT £0S9
00TOZO0TS 0<ZBTI9000¥E0T £059
00T0ZO0TS 0CBT9000¥E0T €099
00TOZOTS 0Z8T9000VE0T €059
00T0Z0TS 0Z8T9000¥EQT £0S9
00TOZOTS 0Z8T9000FEQOT £0S9
00TOZ0TS 0Z8TS000PE0T €059

0Z0TOTS -€ASCd0
0020TOTS 0Z8T9000FEQT £059
00Z0TOTS 0ZBT9000FPEQT €059

0TOTOTS :€OSCHO

OOTOTOTS 0Z8T9000FEQT €059
00TOTOTS 028T2000FPEQOT £0S9

SQYVOH ONISNIADIT ¥ TUYNOISSHAOYNd JTWUN ANVAWOD

£0S9 ON ANVAWOD

LNNODOY HILNID dWOJd

NOISSIWWOD ONISWNId OvVEODT S—-UILNFAD
VEOT LINN L35and

NOILVINOMY 3 JOodvl 0T AONTIDVY

ceoz/eo/Lo SYSozZovd



aa
aa
¥ ¥a

da

aa
x dd

aa

qa

qa
qa
qa
qa

aa
aa
aa

qa
ua
uda
p. ded
ua
aa
qa
aq
aa
ua

¥a
aa
aa
aa
» YA

qa

qo
/4aa

86T

ST PIT

B0 ETT
v0°T
1Y T4

sg°se
SLTSBT

SL°G8T
08°¢2s8L

08 ¢Z8L
SL'FSS'T

GL ¥SS‘T
TO'S¥S‘ST
00°0€Z

00°FS
00°FL
00°8¥
00°¥S
00°28S‘T

00°86
00°86
00°211
00° 21T
00°21T
00°0%T
00°9s
00°¥8
00°86
00°2TT
00°C1T
00°v8
00°2TT
00°921
00°921
0S°86L

00°2Z9¥
SL €8
00°69T
5L°€8
IS°¥E6°'21
IS veE6 2T

LNOOWY

q9ovd

danoyo
JOANTA

AN TAN
CLI96V0ZT

veEST022T

0TTEVOCT

HIENNN
HOANIA

SYHIDIAYIAS
INQTTYAYIS

NHOALOJYVN

ISYONNHEAOD

TN
LIOHS

TO6¥06
¥LSOSP20

0TZgesveo

65T LLE
LEV9LE
6T VS6
0c8coe

0BIELG
ZBTELG
TBTELG
SLIELG
6LTELG
PLTELE
028296
918296
6TV FS6
ST8C96
228296
896256
FL62S6
286256
8L6CS6

SEZEGLOO
6StLLE
LEVILE
(284413

# INIWAYd MO
‘$ IAdAY AL

Zeoe/ez/90
zgeoe/L1/90

geoe/ve/90

cecoe/ee/90

z20zZ/L1/90

2202/L1/90

zz02/62/90
TT02/62/90
2202/91/90
Zz0e/91/90

zeoe/62/90
zz0z/62/90
€202/62/90
zec0e/62/90
zz0z/62/90
2e0e/62/90
Z202/91/90
2202/91/90
Z20z/91/90
cz0e/91/90
2202/91/90
Z2202/€0/90
ZeZoez/€0/90
zZz0Z/€0/90
geoe/e0/90

2202/01/90
220z2/62/90
Zz0z/62/90
Z2zZ0zZ/91/90

zzoz/ve/90

dLVa
DNILSOd

OdNI - NOISSIWWOD ONIHWNTd
NOILVINDAY 3 YOHV'I

2202/0£/90 :ONIAGNE dOIYEd ¥Od
INOdM MINLIANAIXF XTHINOW
YIOMVAd HLNOS J0 HALVIS

zzoe/zo/Lo

A¥IAS INIVA 3 TYIHOLINYL 0EZP02s -4dNsrdao
ZZNOL-UVH TEQIZE 00EZFOZS 028T9000¥E0T €059
£V98€£90 00£2¥0ZS 0Z8T9000FPEOT €059
LNIVH 3 A¥IS INAINGINOI 0Z2rozs -dnsrdo
ZrSPSOOTANI 00ZZP0ZS 0ZBI9000FVEOT €£0S9
SEOIAYIS TWALNID 002v0cs -dnsrgo
65050214 0002¥02S 028T9000¥E0T €099
SLS0D INIWAOTIATA IIH I81IF02S -gnsrdo
66090¢4Q 0TBTV0ZS 02BT9000VPE0T £0S9
HLYLS-SHOIAYES HALNdWOD 08Tr0CS -4nscdo
6605024a 008TPOCS 0ZBT9000VECT €059
TIAVEL €0CS :LOHErd0
LS-NI/STVEH TTEYXVI-NON 0STE0ZS -€0SCE0
6€902ZXdD0 00STE02ZS 0ZBT9000FEOT €0G9
629022Xdd0 00STE0CS 0<B8T9000PEO0T £0SO
¥T9022X3aDD 00STEOZS 0ZBT9000FEOT £0S9
P19022XED0 00STEQOZS 028T2000PE0T €059
FLVLS~NI/STVIN TTIVXYL 0FPTEOCS -€NSLE0
629022X300 00¥TEQZS 028T9000PEOT €059
6€9022XddD0 00¥TE0ZS 0Z8T9000PEDOT £0S9
629022XdD0 00¥TE0ZS 0Z28T9000PEOT €£0S9
629022XaD0 00FTE0ZS 028T9000VE0T €099
62902ZXdDD 00¥YTEQOCS 0CB8IZ2000FPE0T €099
629022XdD0 00PTE0CS 028T9000FE0T €099
v1902ZX3D0 00¥TE€02CS 0Z8T9000FPEOT £0S9
¥19022X3a90 00VTE0ZS 0Z28T9000FEOT €059
$T9022XADD 00FTEQZS 028T9000FE0T €099
¥19022X300 00¥TEQZS 0ZBT9000PEDT €099
¥T1902ZXaDD 00¥TE0ZS 0Z28I9000FEOT €059
£€09022Xd20 O0FTEQOZS 0Z8T9000FE0T €099
£09022XdDD 00FTEQOZS 028T9000%C0T €099
£09022xd2D 00FTEQZS 02819000FE0T €099
€09022Xd00 00¥TEQZS 0Z28T9000FEO0T €099
FLYLS-NI/ONIODAOT 00T€02S :€NSrdo
¢cZT-¢Z61S026 000TE0ZS 028T9000VPE0T £099
629022XdD0 000TEQZS 0Z8T9000VE0T €099
629022XdO0 000TE0ZS 0ZBTI9000FPEOT E0S9
FT9022X390 000TE0ZS 02BT9000VEOT £0S9
dLVLS NI-TINMO HIVLS-0LOY 0T0E0ZS :-€NSLdo
FS0S0CdN O0TOE0ZS 028T9000FPEOT €0S9
YIEHNN LNNODJOY YILNED dHOD
LNIWND0Q
NOISSTHWWOD ONIHWNI1d 0PE0T S—AUALNAD

¥YE0T LINN LIDANH
0T AONIIV

S¥YS02Zovwd



aa

k- (e
ya
qa

aa
ada

qa
- to}
da
aad
qa

ga
aa

ada
aa
k- a3
aa

ud
/aa

66T

00°SES’'T
00°GES’T
€L VIV'E
95°€9

PTLBTTIZT

96°€9 B888250CT
92 €201
£EBCL6
9t°¢
0T'S
26°9
oL's
91°¢
9e°¢
96°¢
9¢°2
9Z°L
G211
00°09¢%

00°09%
06°GGS9°T

TL90%02T

06°GG9°T
T0 292

6L°28 10
S9°T1

16 06T

98°8L9°F¥

¥8°09T

Z69€9T2T

¥8°091
87091
¥8°091
¥8°09T
18091
ov-L

1] A 80
86 "€8L

SLTILEOCT

86°L69
00°98
LB E€90'T

tgeeLeet

LB E€90°T BLISLIZT

LNOOWY dNodd

JOaANIA

AIERON
JOANIA

govd

LIDDNIVWITIA EGEEBLO0

TISNOISYHW 966086

C8TELGE
6LTELE
08TELE
T8TIELE
918296
618296
28296
BL6ZSG6
VL62G6
286296

INOXLITYND 92ZE6L00

AQUSHTIAVILS L6LS6LOO

969¢cd
969224
969224
969¢24d
969224

HOFLOYIANI €P9V6L00

LITIGONLLY §6805000

AVINNOSSIH 0Eeg9Ls
TAYN

IMOHS ‘# TIAdAY AD

# LINEWXYd HO

2202/01/90

g€coc/Le/90

220Z/L1/90
zeoc/62/90
€e0e/62/90
€T02/62/90
€202/62/90
220Z/91/90
2202/91/90
Z2e0Z/91/90
220Z/€0/90
2z0Z/€0/90
2c0z/€0/90

zz0zZ/01/90

c¢202/80/90

zzoz/ee/90
z20Z/82/90
zzoz/6z/90

ZZ02/01/90
€20Z/01/90
ZzZ0Z/01/90
g20Z/01/90
Z202/0T/90

zeoz/L1/90

2202/01/90
2202/80/90
geo0z/80/90

qLYa
ONILSOd

2202/0£/90 :ONIANT QOIddd HOd
IM0dTY TANLIANAIXT XTHINOW

VLOMYA HLNOS J0 HLVLS

TIYMTEVYH HILNJWOD T06.L02S :49NSCHO
€6788.88S0T 0T06L02S 0ZB8TIS000FEQT £0G9
STYIYALYW 3 SJII'1ddOS §02S :LDEACLHO
STYOId ¥ SNOIS QIHSINIA 0¥SS02S :€NSCOE0
91ZkZe 007SS02S 0Z28T9000FEOT £0G9
FAIYILSOd 0S£S0ZS :€9NSCHO
TS0S0ZSH 00S€502S 0Z8T19000PEOT €059
629022Xd90 00S€S0ZS 0Z8T9000FEOT £0S9
629022X300 00SES0ZS 0ZBI9000FEQT €059
62902Z2Xd9D 00SES0ZS 0Z8T9000FEQT E0S9
6290ZZX390 00SE£502S 028T9000FEQT €069
FT90ZZXIDD 00SES0ZS 0ZBT9000FE0T £0G9
7T1902CX3aD 00S€S0CS 0CZBTI9000FEOT €059
FT190Z2ZXIDD 00SES0ZS 0Z8T9000FEOT €£0G9
€0902ZXE9D 005E£502S 0Z8TI9000FEQT €059
€0902ZX3ID 00SES0ZS 0Z8T9000FEOT €£0S9
£€090Z2X39D 00S€ES02S 0ZBTI9000FPEOT €059
TYIDHANNOD-ONI LNIYd 0ZES0ZS -€ASCH0
L7T088€ 002€502S 0Z8T9000VEOT £0S9
AILVYIS-ONIINIYd 0IES0ZS -€nsCcdo
€20S0Zad 00T€ES0ZS 0Z8T9000FEOT £0S9
SATTIANS ADIAJAO0 020S02S :€9nSCgo
TCTE0ESOSE 0020502S 0Z8T9000VEDT £0S9
T802T0XIDd 00205025 0Z8T9000FE0T €069
6£2-20TH 00205025 0Z8TI9000FEQT £0S9
SHOIAYAS TYNALIVILNOD ¥02S :LDALHO
SEOYVHD ANV SHEEI MNVH OvLY02S :€ENSCHEO
11042014 00¥LF0ZS 0Z8T9000FEOT €£0S9
11042014 00¥Lb0ZS 0Z8T9000FE0T €069
11042014 00vL¥0ZS 0Z8T9000FEQT €£0S9
11042014 00¥LY0ZS 028T9000FE0T £0S9
IT04201d 00VLP0ZS 0Z8T9000FEOT €£0S9
YAMIAS 3 TOVEUYD 0SS¥02S :€9NSCIO
CEOLYBOPIOVT 00SSF02S 0Z8BT9000FEQT £0S9
SOAYS SNOIIVOINNWWODITHL 0€ESFP0ZS :€NSCE0
2202WZSOX9THTIBER 00ESHF0ZS 0Z28T9000FE0T £0S9
990502'TL 00ESY0ZS 0Z8T9000FE0T £0S9
"d0¥d QEANMO FLVATYd-SINITA 06¥02S :€ENSLCHO
Z2Z TOr-9vH SSIRM 00677025 0Z8T9000FEQT £059
HIGHNN LNOQDIDW HALNED dHOD
INTNND0A
NOISSINWOD ONISHNId  OFEO0T S-YILNID
OANI -~ NOISSIRWOD SNIFRNTIA FEOT LINN IIOANG
NOIIVINOTE 3 HOHVI 0T XONIOY
geoe/zo/Lo SYS0Z0vH



»xxxyx dd
*»xxxx UA
»»xx Ad
»xx dA

*»x 44

*»» Ud

00e

T0°662 WL
T0" 662 ¥L
10°662°‘¥L
69°99€£°82
FS°980°€E
¥S°980°€
18 1812
€L FES
§6°99

GG 9%

§S9°99
00°SES‘T

LNOQOWY

aova

danoyd
YOANTA

PEOT -LINON "€

0Z28T9000%€E0T TYLND

€099 *dHOD

SESNEdXH ONILWIEIO Zs Qs o). )

4l 40 ALOENON/dXE dONON 82ZS ‘LOodLdo
LOANd NON- LAO SNYIL d3J0 00082¢S -€NSLdo

zzoz/8z/90 99T-¢01L 0008CZS 0ZBT9000VEOT £0S9
Z2z0z/80/90 PST1-20TL 0008225 02Z8T9000FEOT £099
AL 40 dLOE 3 dXd HIO 8028 ILOIELHO
SINIWNAYd XVI SHTVYS 090802 :€NSrdo

2z0e/01/90 TPZSOCO0TIN 009080CS 0ZBT9000VEQNT €059
AVILOO TYLIAYD L02S :-LDELdO

HIFHON JNIN # LNIWXYd dO aLYda YIHHNN LNOQDOW HIALNIO droo
JOANIA LJOHS ‘# TAdaY AP ONILSOd LNIWND0a

NOISSTWNOD ONIFHOTd oreoT S-dHINAD
OdANI - NOISSIWWOD SNIFWNTd PE0T LINO 1LADANH
NOILVINDHY ¥ ¥Oodvl 0T XONIDY

220Z/0€/90 ONIANT QOTHId ¥OI
I¥0dEH MINLIGNAJIXE A THLNOW
YIONVYd HLNOS J0 HILVLS 220Z/20/L0 SV¥S0cZovd



7S'926°

x 00°997
* 00°S9¥%
00°99¥

|4

*x 00 0FS‘6T

* 00°0VS ‘6T

00 0PS‘6T

xx 00°LEOQ’
x 00 LEO’
00°0T6"’
00°685"’
00 SEY’

(4%}
[4%:
8

T
(44

00°0TS‘0ZT

00°69T1’
00°592°

15¢
T

00°090°9T

00° 0SS’

0z

00°000°9T

00°00L

00°GET’
00291’
00°09¢”

81
£8
ST

00°0LL'68

00 0EV ‘99T

133 d9v¥d

JLVA-OL-dVYdX

00~

00°0T
00°0T
00°0T
00°09T'T
00°09T'T
00°091°T
00°080°T9
00°080°T9
00 06F
00°SET
00°082°'¢
00°092'ST
00°026°2€E
00"

00"
00°00T’2
00°008°'T
00°00¢
00°s2¢e
00°089°T
00°

00°SLT’T

00°STL'T

HLNOW LNIFIAND

SHANIATY ONIILVIIdONON SP00Z6%F €099 0ZBTI9000FEOQT
FIONTATE YIHLO 8V 1LOOY

968¥ KR fele) §

ONTHANTI-HHOONT JSIKH 8T0968F €059 0Z8T9000PEOT
SHOIAYES ¥ SATYS UOA SEMNIVHD S¥ HhAele) 4

965V Hhie’e) 4

ONTHHNTd - SM00d Id0D €0196SF €059 0ZBT9000FEOT
SHAd ¥ SLIINGEd ‘SASNADIT 44 1 LOOW

(TYINTRNIFAOD-NON) SNISNIADIT dNdd0 ¥ SSANISNG €62V Hhrelel {
SYEEHATd FIDILNTIAAY DEWIJZZYL6E6ZY €059 02Z8T9000FPE0T
JANMOIWOH/STHA LIHAD OHWIdZZEL6E6CY €059 0Z8T9000VEDT
HOLOYMINOD/STALT IHIAD DAWIdZZZL6E6ZY €059 0Z8T9000FE£0T
TYIDYARWNOD/STEI DAJSNI DAWIAZZTL6E6ZY €059 0Z8T9000FE0T
TYILNIAISTY/STEI DFISNI DEWIdZZ0L6E6CY €0S9 0Z8TI9000HE0T
YATIVISNY QELOINILSEE DHWIJZZ696E6ZYF €059 0Z8T9000FE0T
YOLOVYINOD QILOINISTH OHWIdZZ896E£6ZF €059 0Z8T9000FEOT
WYXT-TI/RAYXd LSNI 'Id L96E6CF €0S9 028T9000FEOT
WNYXA-Td/WYXE SHOLOVALNOD 996£6ZV €059 0Z8T9000FPEOT
ONIFHNTd-OIT XUVIOdWAL G96£62F €059 0Z8T9000FEQT
IOM ‘IIn ‘IMS ‘IHW ‘IV V96E6CYF £0S9 0TBIYS000FPEOT
JOILNIHAdY ¥X § SYIENNId £96£62F €099 0Z8T9000FEQT
o0M ‘JIN ‘OHM 'OV c96€6Cck €099 (0Z8T9000PEOQT
MOLOWELINOD VALVM/JAMAS 196£62F €0S9 0Z8T9000FE0T
SHOLOVEINOD ONIEWNTd 096€£6ZF €059 0Z8T9000FEOT

SQYVOod ONISNEDIT ¥ TUNOISSIAOMd HEWVYN ANYAWOD

2202/0E/90 :ONIONT QOIV¥dd WO
LINO IE9A0" X9 XUYWANS INNIATI

€059 ON XNYJHOD
NOILATIDSIA INNOJOY dNOD AALNAD
OdNI - NOISSIWWOD H9NIFWNTId FEOT IINA IEOAnd
NOIIVINOTE 3 WOHV1 0T XONZFOV
YIONYA HLAOS J0 JIIVIS 2z0e/20/L0 TdszZZovd

Q
~



LY TP
XRxX¥
xxx

*x

(4> aFovda

¥S”
| 4%

| 2°]

14

896958
B96 ‘958

"896°958
14N

9Z6'v

"926°V

JLVJ-OL-YVIX

00°052°29 VE€0T "LINN &
00705229 €099 -dHOD
00°0SZ°z9 028T90007€0T TUILND
00~ HONIATE JTHLO (34 1 LOOW
00~ INNIATY INILYIIdONON [(F4 4 Ehrere) 4

HLNOW ININD NOILATYOSHa LNOODIOY dWOO HILNEID

OINI - NOISSIWWOID ONIHWN14 PEOT LINON IIDANG
NOIIWINOTY 3 dOHV1 0T ADNIOV

Z220Z/0€/90 :SNIGNHE gOoIddd ¥Ood
LINQ 139and X9 AUVWAOS FONIATE
Y1O0MVA HILNOS Jd0 dALVLIS geoz/zo/Lo TdSZZ0v"

/1



NOISSIKWOD SNIFWN1d
NOILAINDSEA WELNIAD

NOISSIWWOD ONIHWNTd

NOILATYOSId WHLNID

»xx 90 99°0LS’'TOF YEOT TYLOL IINA IFSana
»x 9@ 99°0LS'TOV PEOT €0S9 TYIOL LINQ 9ANH/dN0D
« ¥Md 99°0LS‘TOV 819 €0S9 TVIOL ADUNOS/XNYIHOD
¥a 99°0LS’'TOV 00007TT 028T90007E0T €059
¥d/¥a FONVIVE INOOJDY WALNAD ANVIWOD
OfNI - NOISSIWWOD OSNISWONTd PEOT :LINO IEoang
NOIIZVWINO® 3 WOAYT o1 : XON=DY
T202/0€/90 :d0 SV
SHONVIVE WIAINID HSYD
YIOMVA HLINOS JO FIVLS T960PTVE
xxx 90 66 SES'SPS FEOT TYLOL LINO 1¥9and
»x U0 66 GES'SFS ¥E€0T £0S9 TYIOL IINA DAN™/dWOD
» ¥d 66 GES’GFS 819 €069 TYIOL IDUNOS/ANYIWOD
¥a 66 GES'GPS 0000FTT 0Z8T9000HEOT  £0S9
ao/4aa HONVYTVE LNOODOY UYIALNID ANYJHOD

OdNI - NOISSTIWWOD ONI®WNTId PFEOT ‘IINA LIDAN™
NOILVINOTE % YOaW'1 01  RONIOV

gT0Z/0€£/90 A0 SY
SUONVIVE JUINID HSVO
YIOMYA HLNOS 40 ALVLS Ta607 TVE

18



¥ov

gOvd

Sz zZSss

G2 01S

e 6L8°9

12°08%°‘T

LT 600‘¥F

6S°LT6°E

I¥°S00°‘%T
¥6 ZVT'99

LE TIB8 YV
¥6°9€8°T
66°S6E£'2Z
S9°60T
G8°09€’8
8T 8LG 0T
00° 00T
0S°Z9S

b 0S
LZ'918
69°9¢8°T
16°988°ET
SSTLET’E
00°06E°VT
00°000°‘€
00°002
19°€27‘60T

05°602°‘€
00°20T‘6
SV €29°GT
99°€GE’'T
8€° GV
z9-geL'6L

ZZ ¥99°LBE
Z6°SLZ 'S6

£T1°9¢

£V ¥LS

TS GST’SS

LE B9V’ LT

8% 15022

0£°88£‘Z62

0V LSZ'T
S8 IEV’S
G0°669°Z8BC

JLVQ-OL-¥¥aX

€T1°LOE
EETL

TE 09L
00"’

00"
82°LL6
69°650°T
S8°€SE’‘L

00"
LB 9GT
00"

00"

8T E0V'T
L8°€90°T
00"

00"

00"

2T ¥PIT
15 1L

¥Z°'20L°9T

00°0LY
007859

€S LES
9% " 169
00°
SZ°S8T'¥T

61056 6T
S0°60L'E

06°'T

S8 LL
SEFIP‘T
LT EL6
80°2¥Z°‘T
FT TZZ 9T
00"

10°6SS
£€1°299°GT

HINOW LNH¥IND

STIVOIA 3 SNOIS TIAHSINII
ONIHLOTIO

IOVLSOd

TN IDHIAAROD-ONI NI
ALVLS-ONILNI¥d
SIITddNS FDIAIO

ATYST YOI FASTANVHOIIW

00PS5S02S
00LES0ZS
00S€50¢2S
002ES0CS
00TES0ZCS
00205028
00T0S02S

SADIAYAS TYNLOVILNOD

HOIAYNAS TYNLOVILNOD ¥IHIO
SEDYVHD ANV SHIJ MNVH

Sqd ALTEAS ¥ SHOTIWIId SNI
YIMIS ¥ JOVEHYD

SOAMS SNOILYOINQWWODHETIL
‘dodd QUINMO HILVATYd-SINTY
LANTILNT -ONISTLIIAAY

- HAIVd SMIN-ONISTIYIAQY
ASYIT TYYMIIOS JIALNAWOD
A¥IS INIVA ¥ TYTYOLINVL
INIVA 3 A¥AS INIWdIN0™
SHOIAYES TVHLNID

SLSOD INJWJOTIAIA LIH
HINLS-SIOIAYIS JILNJWOD
LNVITASNOD ONILNNODOY
SHAAd dIHSYIEIWEW ¥ S3ENA

LS-NI/STVAN ITIYXYI-NON
ALYLS-NI/STYEN TTIYXYL
FIVLS-NI/9NIDA0T

FIA/H ("IS-NI) AI¥d-0INY
HIM/T ("IS-NI) AI¥d 0INY
FIVLS NI-UINMO IIVIS-OILNV

NOILVYSNIJHWOD LNIWAOTAWINA
NOILVSNIWOD S, dMmNIoM
TYYHS WA~ "SNI JATT/HITVEH
MIVHS YI-INIWIII LTI

HYVHS S ¥IXOTINI-ISVO

SHII SYHW WWOD 3 aquvod
SHEOVM % TVS dWIE dWIL/L-d
SHOUM ? TYS dWI L-d

SHOIAYAS
SLIJANTG

SHAIATIVS

0096¥F02S
00FLPOZS
006S702S
00Ss¥v0Zs
00eGv029
006F¥02CS
000Fv02ZS
009€V¥02S
00€EVO2CS
00eCv0es
0022v0cs
0002¥02ZS
0T8TIFOCS
008T¥02S
00%0F02S
00Z0vocs

TIAYEL

00STEQZS
00¥TEOCS
000TE0CS
00£0€02S
0020€02S
00T0€0ZS

TENOSIEd
FJAXOTANE

006020T¢S
0080201S
0090201¢
0020201S
00T0Z01S
dIXOTINIE

00€EO0TOTS
0020T01S
00TOTOTS

€099
€059
€089
£0S9
€089
€069
€059

€059
£0S9
€059
€059
€089
€099
£059
€0S9
€059
€059
€059
€059
€059
€089
€059
€099

€059
€059
€059
£059
€059
€059

€069
€059
€059
€059
£0S9

£059
€089
€059

SMIVOd ONISNIDIT 3 TYNOISSIAIOHA

NOIL4I¥OSHEA

LNNODOY

NOISSIWWOD ONIFHN1d
OINI - NOISSTWWOD SNIFWNTId
NOILVINOI 3 JOHY'I

Z220Z/1€/S0 :SNIANE dOI¥dEd ¥OJ
LINAQ 139009 A9 I¥04TY LOACE0-90S/IDACEO ATHLNOW
YIOMYd HLNOS JO FIVIS

€202/%0/90

€099
dWOD

0ve0T

0Z8T9000FE0T
0Z8T9000FE0T
028T9000FE0T
0Z8T9000FEQT
0Z28T90007€0T
028T9000%€0T
0¢8T9000%E€0T
vozs Hhiere ) 4

0Z28T9000FE0T
0Z28T9000VE0T
0Z8T9000VEDT
0Z8T9000FE0T
028T90007€0T
0Z8T9000P€0T
0Z8T9000VE0T
0C8T9000VE0T
0ZBT9000%€0T
0Z8T2000%E0T
0Z8T9000¥%E€0T
0Z28T9000%€0T
02819000V€0T
0Z8T9000FE0T
0Z8T9000FE0T
028T9000FE0T
£02s + LOOY

028T9000%E0T
028T19000¥€0T
028T9000¥€0T
0Z28T9000FE0T
0Z8T9000FE0T
0Z28T9000F€0T

18 *LOOY
20158 *LOOY

028T9000%€0T
028T9000FEQT
0Z8T9000VEOCT
0Z8T9000%EQT
0Z8T9000FE0T
TO1S *LOJY

0Z8T9000%E0T
0ZB8T9000VEOQT
0Z8T9000%€0T

JAYN ANYdWOD
ON ANYJWOO

YILNID

S-YILNHD

VE0T LINN La9andg

0T

XONHIDY

TASTZOVE

/3



S9v

Xexxy
tyx¥x

xxx

Jovd

oz wvoL’
oz voL’

0Z ¥OL’
86 6£0°
vL-9ve’
vL 9wz’

67116
6V 116

06°096°

00°85¥

S8 6V’

Sy zse

09°01L’
o€ "pse’

8£9
8g9

8t9
1s¢
LT
LT

14

Z

(44
1€

ALVA-OL—-dYdX

TE"SL6 6T YEOT :IINN
TE°GL66Y 028T9000FE0T -WIALNIAD
IE°SL6‘6Y SAQYVOHd ONISNIDIT 3 TUYNOISSHIOMd £0S9 :dWOD
ZI1°Sv0‘0¢ SASNIIXT ONIIVIHJO zs 1 LODY
66°L0L’'2 ¥l d0 JI9ENON/dXE JONON 8ezzs HhAele) §
66°L0L’Z 19aNd NON- LOO SNY¥MI ¥Id0 0008225 €059 0ZS8I9000VEQT
0£°S0T YL 30 199 3 d4XT HIO 8025 EhRere)'
0£°SOT SINIEWAYd XV SHTYS 0090802S €0S9 0Z8T9000VEQT
00" AYIIAO TYLIAYD L0ZS Hh o) 4
00" TIYMQIVH YIINIWOD 00T06L0CS €0S9 0ZBT9000VEODT
00" TIYMQIVYH ¥ILOAWOD 0T06L02S €0S9 O0ZBT9000HE0T
00" INTHATINOE ANOHATTIAL OT6¥L0OZS €0S9 0ZST9000¥EOT
00" STINIXTA ¥ N¥NI FADTIIO OISFLOZS €0S9 0ZTBI9000FEOT
FPL SLT'E STYINAIVA 3 STITAANS 5028 Fhiele 1)
HINOW ILNTND NOILdTINISHA INNODDOY dWOD YALNID
NOISSIWWOD SNIHWNTA 0reo0T S-JALNID
OANI - NOISSIWWOD SNIFWNTd PEOT IINND IA9dng
NOIIVINO®E ¥ HOLW'I 0T ADNIOY

ZC0Z/TE/S0 ONIANE QOI¥Ad HOJ

IINN IF90NE A€ LI0dX¥ LOACHO-8AS/LOICHO X THLNOW
YIOMY¥d HILNOS d0 IIVIS z20Z/%0/90 TASTZOVE

)4



XXX
¥

aa
aa
ua
Ja

aa
qaa

aa
¥a

aa
aa

qa
qa

aa
aa
uda
Ja
qa
aa
ua
qa
qaa
qa
uaq

aa
ada

Aa

¥o
/aa

ELT

SL €8
SLe8
29°L9T
9% " 1SS

0618
26°9¢c1
8V ¥EHT
9T 88T
GZ'G8T’‘FI

98°26S°Y
0L"SS
69°9€5°6
61°0€6°6T
S0°60L°E
0T

0S°T
S8°LL

S8°LL
SEPIV'T

SETFIV'T
LZ EL6

LZ ELG
80°2v2°'T

9g€°§
0s°L
9g°8
12°¢
Zv°9

9L T6T'T
S1°2
9¢°8
9¢°8

VI 12291
T0°69S

T0'6SS
€1°299'S1

€1°299'ST

LNOORWY dnoysd

JOaNIA

YIFHAN
JOANIA

qDva

JNYN
LIOHS

LOLEEG
80LEEE
ETLEES

96TLVE
SOLEES
BOLEEG
LOLEEG

96TLV6
£80S¥6
¥80S¥6
ELLTVE
CLLIVE

ETLEES
60LEED
PILEES

# INIWAYd ¥O

‘# TAdAY AL

€2¢0¢/90/50
€202/90/50
¢z02/90/s0

cgeoz/Le/so
€c0Z/90/50
€202/90/S0
220Z/90/50

ce0e/Le/so
22c02/02/S0
zZecoez/vo/so

2zZ02/81/S0

2202/81/50

ze0z/81/50

gT0z/81/S0

2202/LZ/S0
zeoez/Le/so
geoe/Le/so
2e0z/02/50
z2202/02/s0
2202/81/S0
2202/90/50
2202/90/50
2202/90/50

TT0Z/81/50

220z/81/50

HFLYa
ONILSOd

'S0502ZXdaD 000TE0ZS 0ZBT9000FE0T £0G9
S0S02ZXaA9D 000TEOZS 0ZBI9000VEOT £0S9
S05022ZXA9D 000TE0ZS 0ZBI9000FEOT £0S9
JIY/H ("ILS-NI) ATNG-0INY 0€E0£02S :8NSrd0
LZS0ZTXADD 00E0£0ZS 0ZTBT9000VEOT £0S9
S0S0ZZXIOD 00£0E£0ZS 0Z8TI9000FEOT £0G9
S0S0ZTXI9D 00€0£0ZS 0ZB8T9000FVEQT €059
S0S0ZZXI9D 00£0E0ZS 0ZBTI9000FEOT £0S9
ILVIS NI-QENMO HIVIS-OLOY 0T0£02S :d9nSCLgo
€5070Zan 00T0€0ZS 0Z8T9000FEOT £0S9
PTTE0ZdN 00T0€0ZS 0ZBT9000FPE0T £0S9
6¥0E£0ZdN 00T0E0ZS 028T9000¥E0T £0S9
SIDIAMAS TUNOSHAL 15 :dno¥s
SIIJENId FIXOTIWI Z0IS :IDIC€0
NOILVSNIJWOD INIWXOTIWIANNO 060Z0TIS :€9ASCLHO
TIS0ZZXADD 0060Z0TS 0ZB8T9000FEQT £0S9
NOIIVSNIAWOD S, MRIOM 080Z0TS :49NSCLH0
TIS0ZZXADD 0080Z0TS 0Z8T9000FE0T €059
MIVHS ¥F- " SNI FIIT/HITVAH 090Z01S :€ASCrgo

TTS0ZZXdD0 009020TS 0Z8T9000¥EQT £0S9
HIVHS Y- LNINTH T LIS 02020TS ‘€9NSCHEO
TTS0Z2ZXd20 002020TS 0Z8T19000¥€0T £059
TYVHS S, ¥IXOTINI~ISVO 0T0Z0TS -dOSCd0
L2S022XdI0 00TOZOTS 0ZBT9000FEQT €059
LZS0Z2XUID 00TO0Z0TS 0ZBT9000VEOQT €099
L29022Xa90 00TO0CO0TS 0ZBT9000VE0T €059
025022%aod 00TOZ0TS 0Z8T9000VE0T €059
02502CXdDD 00TOZO0TS 0Z8T9000FEOT £059
TTS0ZZXadD 00TO0Z0TS 0Z8T9000VE0T £0S9
S0S0ZIXIDD 00TOZ0TS 0Z8T9000FEOT £0S9
S0S02ZXID0 00TOZOTS 0Z8T9000VEOT £0S9
S0S02CXADD 00TOZ0TS 0C8T9000FEOT £0S9
SHTYV'INS TIXOTIHH T0TS :LJArdo
STOYM ¥ TUS dWE dWHAL/L-4 020T0TS -89NsSrdo

TTS0ZTXADD
SEIVM 3 TV¥S dWd I1-d

00ZO0TOTS 0Z8T9000FEOT €059
0TOTOIS :90S,do
TTIS0Z2ZXIID 00TOTOTS 0ZBT9000¥VEQT €069

SQUVOH ONISNAOIT ¥ TUNOISSHIOWd IWUN ANVIWOD
€099 ON ANVJROD

HAFNON
LNINOD0d

LNNODOVY HHILNAD dHOD

NOISSTHWWOD ONIHWNId
OdNI - NOISSIWWOD ONIHWNTd
NOIIVINO®MI 3 ¥odav1I 0T

OVEDT S—YALNID
PEOT LINN LIADANY
XONEOY

2202/1€/S0 :9ONIONA QOIYEd WOd
I¥0d™y MINLIGNIdXE ATHINOW

VLOXVJ HINOS 40 JLYLS

.2z02/%v0/90 SYS0Z0vE

0

=



xx

- (e}
ua

qa
dqa
aa

ua
aa
aa

g-(of
aa
qa
qa
qa
Aa
aa
¥a
aa

aa
qaa
¥a
aa

b
/4aa

vLT

LB E€90°T
Z1°F1T

80 E€TT
FO°T
18" TL

0Z'v2
TE LY
o€ v2T‘e

867009
L6 V6V ’'T
SL" 8¢
00°8¢

00° 8¢
00°28€’T

00°2Z8¢°1
vz ZOoL 9T
00 0LY

00° %S
00°¥v6
00 0F
00°FS
00°0F
00°0F
00°0F
00°80T
00°8%59

00°0L
00°8B6
00°2TT
00°2c¥
00°'¥v8
00°82
00°CTT
00°2TT
£G°LES

GL €8

057°L9T

GL €

9L €8

SL'E8
LNOQOWY dnoys

YOONIA

aovda

8L19L92T

€0E€092T
ZL96V02T

FESTOCZT
PESTOZZT

JIFNON
JOANJA

AYTENOSSTN

SYHADTIAMES
INOTIVANES

NHOILODUYN
NHOELODUYRH

JNVN
LYOHS

0ce9Ls

106706
980LY¥V20

T9L8¥FC0
9vLYERZO

£80SV6
96TLYV6
CLLTVE
ELLTVO
BOLEEG
SOLEES
LOLEES
ETLEES

96TLYV6
€80SF6
¥80ST6
ELLIVE
ZLLIVE
£TLEER
60LEESG
VILEES

£80S¥%6
96TLY6
ZLLIVE
ELLTIVE
SOLEEG

# INIAXYd HO
‘$ TAdAY AL

C20Z/11/S0 ZZ 'INL-¥YVHW SSIWM

¢20T/8T/S0 ZZNOC-¥UYH TE0IZZ

czoz/sz/s0

2202/€0/30
Z20z/90/50

2202/81/S0
zzoz/se/so
Z220g/€1/S0

Zezoz/se/so

z202/52/50

2ec0e/Le/so
zgeoz/Le/so
Z2202/02/90
zz0z/02/50
2202/90/S0
220Z/90/S0
2202/90/S0
Z202/90/50

zeoz/Le/so
ze0e/Le/so
zzoe/Le/so
zezoc/oe/s0
2202/02/50
2202/90/S0
2202/90/S0
z20Z/90/%50

220e/Lez/S0
Z20Z/LT/S0
2eoz/0e/so
220Z/0Z/S0
Z20Z/90/50

JLvda
ONILSOd

006¥v0cCS
AMIS INIVA 3 TYTHOLINYCL 0€Z
00€2¥02CS
SESLZ90 0ogzvoes
LNIVA 3 A¥IS INIWAINDH oce
6LLSS66ANT 002ZZvoes
9Z9LGS86ANI 002Zr¥02S
SIIIAYES TVILNID 0Qe
F90¥02'1d 0002v02S
€LOEOCHA 0002%02s
9zZ0v0ozao 0002r02S
SLS0D INIWJOTIARA ILIg 8T
00TF0Zdda 0T18T¥0ZS
FILVLS~-SEDIAYIS HALNIWOD 08T
001Iv0Z4da 00817028
TIAYIL
IS-NI/STVIN FTIIYXVI-NON 0ST
L2S02ZXHID 00STE0CS
LZS0ZZXIDD 00STEOCS
02S022Xa9D 00STEQZS
02S02¢2Xd90 00STEQZS
S0S02ZXI92 00STEO0CZS
S0S022XdIID 00STEOCS
S0502ZXT9D 00STE0ZS
S0S02ZXdDD 00STEOCS
FIVLIS-NI/STIVIN TTIYXVYL orT
LZS0ZZTXIDD 00¥1€02S
LZS0ZTXADD 00FTEDZS
LZS0ZZXI9D 00FTEDZS
02502ZXE9D 00FTEODZS
0Z2502ZX390 00FTE0ZS
S0S0ZTXIADD 00V TE0ZS
S0S02ZXADD 007 TE0ZS
S0S02ZXA9D 00vTEDZS
JLVLIS-NI/ONISUOT 00T
L2ZS0ZZTXADD 000TEQZS
LZS0CCXEDD 000TE0CS
02902¢2Xa9D 000TE0QZS
0ZS0ZZX390 000TE02ZS
S0502ZZXE9D 000TE£02S
TIGRON INQODDY
INTWNND0A

NOISSIWWOD ONIHWNTd

OANI -

NOISSIWWOD ONIHWNId

NOILVINOEY ¥ ¥OHV'I

Z2202/TE/S0 ‘ONIANT QOI¥dd 04
I¥OdT TINLIANIAXE A THINOW
YIOMVA HLINOS J0 FIIVIS

€z0c/v0/9%0

028T9000%E0T
F0ZS -€NSrdo

02819000%E0T
0Z8T9000FEOT
?02S -9Nsrdo

0Z8T9000¥%€E0T
0ZBT9000%£01
¥0Zs -dasrdo

0Z28BT9000FE0T
0Z8T90007E0T
0Z8T9000%€E0T
¥02s -dASrdo

0Z8T9000VE0T
¥02S -d0sSrdo

0CBTI000VE0T
€029 :1Ddrdo
€029 :dnsrgo

0Z8T9000VEDT
0Z8TI000FE0T
0Z8T9000FE0T
0Z28T9000FE0T
0Z8T9000%EQT
0Z8T90007E0T
028190007vE0T
0Z8T90007€0T
€0CS -dNSCd0

0Z8T2000¥E0T
0Z8T9000VEQT
0Z8T9000¥E0T
0ZBT9000¥E0T
0Z8T9000FE0T
0Z8T90007E0T
0Z8T9000FE0T
0ZBTI9000¥E0T
£02S €ASCEO

0Z8T9000FEQT
0Z8190007€0T
0Z8T90007C0T
0Z819000FE0T
0Z8T9000%E0T

YILNID

oveEoDl

€099

£099
€069

€059
€099

€099
€059

£059 .

£099

€059

€099
£0G9
€089
£0S9
€059
€059
£069
€099

£0S9
€059
€059
€059
€059
€099
€099
€059

£069
€059
€059
€059
€059

dHOD

§-YILNID

PEOT LINN I3OANd
0T AONIOV

S¥S0Z0vd

L



*xxyyrx AJ
rxxxx A
»xxx 94
»xx JA

x*x 44

x da

aa
qa

ua

¥a
qa

ua

qa

k. o]
qa
qa

aa
dqa
3a
aa

9o
/aa

SLT

TE'SL6 6V
TE"GL6°6F
TE'GLE ‘6T
2T S¥0‘0¢€
66°LOL 2
66 L0OL'Z

66 L0L 2
0€°S0T
0€°S0T

0€°S0T
FL SLT'E
€1°LOE

88°€£0¢€
G2t
EETIL

EE'TL
TE 09L

68°LVL
98°T
91°¢
oL’8
8C°LL6

SF°S6¢€

4 A4S
¥0°G2ZT
LE VTP
69°6S0'T

69°6S0°T
S8 ESE‘L
L8°99T

L8991
L8 9ST
L8°9ST
8T €0V'T

0¥ °98¢S
ve'Ls

Ly 121
L8 6VC
01 8SE
LB €901

LNOOWY

qovd

888ZG0ZT 'TIGSNOISHW £2¥B8L00
96TLV6
FILEEE
60LEESG
8YE0SGZT  HAIIVAONNI 20E8FYZO
8VE0SSZT  HFATIVAONNI z0E8VvE0
8VE0SSZT  HAIIVAONNI Z0€8FYCO
8VE0GSZT  HJAILVAONNI 20€8F¥20
I0 P¥66SZTIZT OILUNNELNI ZTIELSLOO
rE9zza
Feo9ced
y£9zZzZd
€€26L22T  LITIHOHLIV SZ667000

dnous YHGNON TN # INIWAVA ¥O
VOaNIA YOANFIA IJOHS ‘4 TAdav ar

czoc/vo/so

ceoe/se/so

220Z/81/S0 -

Zzoz/1t/s0

czoe/Le/so

€z0e/81/50
zzoez/Le/so
2e0e/90/50
gcoe/90/50

2202/10/90
220Z/10/90
220Z/10/90
ze0e/10/90

220e/11/%0

22z0zZ/e1/50
ZT0T/ET/S0
ZZ0e/€1/S0

220e2/90/s0
220Z/1T/S0
Z220z/02/%0
220c/v0/S0
2202/%0/S0

dLva
ONILSOd

220Z/1E/G0 :ONIANT QOTHdd d¥Od
IHOdTd MANLIANIAXT XTHLNOW
YIOMYA HINOS J0 HALVIS

VEOT -‘LINN "9

0Z8T9000FEODT TYIND
£059 - dW0D
SASNAJXE ONILYNEJO Zs  :dnows
¥l 40 QI9FNON/dXE dONON . 8225 :1OACHO
195ang NON- INO SNYH¥I ¥IdO 0008225 :€NSCHO
0FT-20TL 0008ZZS 0Z8T9000FE0T £0S9
YL 40 dILoD9 ¥ dXd HILIO 80¢CS ¢ LOILdO
SINIWAYE XVI SIATYS 09080ZS :€4NSLEO0
8TZV0ZOIN _ 00908025 0Z8T9000VEQT £0S9
STYIYAIYW 3 SAITdANS §02S :LDACHO
STYDIA 3 SNOIS AIHSINIA 0¥SS02CS  9NSCE0
0LO¥ZZ 00¥SS02S 0ZBTY9000VE0T £0G9
SSFPY0ZId 00¥SS0ZS 0Z8T9000FEQT €059
ONIHIOTD 0LESOZS :€NSCE0
€90TTOXEDd 00LESOZS 0Z8T9000FEOT €059
FOVISOd 0S£60ZS :€NSCE0
LYOVOZSKH 00SE€S02S 0Z8T9000VE0T £0S9
LZTSOTZTXIDD 005S€S02S 028T9000VE0T £0S9
S050ZZXIOD 005£502S 0Z8T2000PE0T £0G9
S050ZZXEDD 00SES0ZS 0Z8T9000VEOT £0G9
SHT'TdANS FOIIJIO 02050ZS :9NSrg0
GE6S6L ZBSFELENT 0020502S 0Z8T9000FEOT €069
8Z268L‘ZZIBBLENI 00Z0S0ZS 0ZBT9000VEOT £0S9
9GG98LENT 00205025 0ZBTI9000FEDT E€0S9
LTEL9L 6T9G9LENT 00Z050ZS 0ZBT9000FEOT €069
JdTIYSHT 404 JFSIANYHOUIAW 0T0S0ZS -gOS0do
NI-Z6£2820 00T0S0ZS 0ZBT9000FVEOT £0S9
SHDIAYIS TYNIOVAELNOD 7025 :IDAQHO
SAOUVHD OGNV SHEI MNYH 0¥LV0ZS :€NSCHO
0T0dZ01d 00FL¥0ZS 0Z8T9000VE0T £0S9
0T0dZ01a 00¥LVOZS 0Z8T9000¥EQT €059
0t10d201a 00¥L¥0ZS 0Z8T9000VEQT £0S9
SOAMS SNOILVOINNWWODITHL 0ESV0ZS :€NSLH0
ZZ0ZYZYOX9THTISES 00ESVP0ZS 0Z8TI9000VEOT €059
L90VOZTTIL 00ESF0ZS 0Z8T2000VE0T €059
Z90¥0ZTL 00ES¥0ZS 0Z8T9000VE0T €0S9
L90E02ZTL 00ESPOZS 0Z8T9000PE0T £0S9
Z90€£02IL 00£S¥02S 0Z8T9000VEQT £0S9
"dodd GINMO FLYAIIA-SINII 06¥¥02S SHASCHO
MIGHAN INNODDY YALNID dWod
INIHND0A
NOISSIWWOD ONIEWNId  0¥E0T S-YHILNID
OANI - NOISSIWWOD ONIEWNTd FEOT IINO IEDAng
NOTIIVINOTY 3 JOHYI 0T AINEOVY
220Z/¥0/90  G¥S0ZOWd

7



G 926"’

*x 00°Sg9¢%
x 00 GS¥
00 SS¥

*x 00 08¢’
* 00°08¢g’
00° 08¢’
xx 00°LS6’
x 00°LS6"
00027’
00°0Sv "

14

81
8T
8T
0LL
oLL
8

T

00°SST’6T

00 052’
00-sve’
00°59Z”
00°090°
00 0S¥’
00002

007009

00°018’
00 z8v’
00°09¢’
00° 565"
00°STL’

0g aovd

SO0T
8TZ
1
9T
8T
LAY

LT
18
ST
88
PoT

LVA-OL-VIX

00°
00°
00~
00"
00"
00°
00
00°
00"
00°
00°
00
00°
00°
00°
00°
00°
00
00°
00°
00°
00"
00"
00°

0%9°'T
0v9'T

0v9 T

SL0°0S
SLO’0S
0EY
0ET
S¥8°T
00L’TT
0TP’92

000‘z

‘009°T

00T

sTE‘C

SLT'T
oLg’'ez

HINCW LNTIEND

SHONIATY ONILVIIdONON

ONIHENNTd - TNOONI JSIN

SY00Z6F
HONIANY YIAHLO

8109687

SHOIAYES ¥ SHATIVS ¥OJd SHADOUVYHD

ONIGHNTd - SYMOO0H IJ0D

£0T96SY

SHII ¥ SLIWN¥Ad ‘SASNIDIT

{TVLNINNEIAOD-NON) ONISNIDIIT 4NJJ0 3 SSANISAd

SYAHWNT IDIINTIIIY
YENMOIWOH/SHAI LMD
YOILOVYLNOD/SIIA LJHD
TYIDUAANOD/SAES DEdSNI
TYILNIAISTN/STHI DAISNI
YATIVISNI dILOTHILSHI
HOLOWVMINGD JALOIVLSTI
WYXT-J8/WYXd LSNI 14
WYXH-T8/WYXT SHOLOWILNOD
ONIENNId-DIT AMVHOJIWAL
IDM ‘IINn ‘IMS ‘IHW ‘IV
IDIINTYEAY ¥X § SHALHNTA
J0M ‘DIn ‘OHW ‘DW
YOLOVYEINOD YIALYM/HAMIS

SHOLOVILNOD ONIFWNTJ

OHWIdZZYL6EGCY
OHWIdZZELEEGCY
OHEWIdZZZL6E6CT
OHEWIdZZTL6E6CT
DEWIdZZ0L6E6CE
OHWIdZZ696E6CY
OHWIdZZ896€E62P
LIGEGTY
996¢t62P
S96€6CH
vo6ce6cy
£96E62Y
c96£6Cy
T96€62F
096te6cP

SMIYOH ONISNIDIT 3 TUYNOISSHIOHWd FAWYN ANVAWOD

NOILdIYOSHA

OJNI

2202/TE/S0 :ONIANT dOoI¥dd HOJ
LINO LA3OAN"E X9 XIVWWNS ANNIATI
YIOMYA HINOS J0 HLVLS

LNNODJVY

- NOISSTWWOD OSNISWNTd
NOILVINOTY 3 JyOoav1l

zzoz/vo/9¢

£059

€059 028T9000¥VE0T
8y *LIOY
968V -LOJV
€0S9 0ZBTI000PEOT
153 4 *LOOVY
966GV - LOOY
€059 0Z819000FE0T
44 < LOOY
teck HhAee) f
€099 (0ZBT9000FEOT
€059 0Z8T9000FEOT
€059 0ZBTI9000FEOT
€059 0Z8T9000FEOT
€0G9 0Z8T90007E0T
€059 0Z8T9000FE0T
€099 (02819000%€0T
€089 02Z8T190007E0T
€0S9 0Z8T9000VEOT
€059 0Z8T9000FEOT
€099 0Z8T9000%E0T
€059 028T9000%€0T
£059 0Z8T9000%E0T
€099 (028T9000VE0T
€0S9 0ZBT9000PEOT
ON ANWYAWOO
dWOD YIALNED

PE0T LINO LaADANT

0T ADNIDY

T4SZ20vH

/&



1€

EX Y ¥

P X ¥Y

*xx

*x

qAJVd

¥S BIL P6L
7S 8TL V6L
¥S 8IL ‘F6L
¥S°926 ‘%
¥G 926V

HLYJ-OL-dvdX

00
00
00

00"
00"

‘STLTS FEQT :LINO €
"GTL'TS €059 1 dWOD
"QIL'IS 0ZB8T9000FEQT  :WLND
AONIATY HIHLO 6% Ehfete) 4

ANNIATY ONILVHAIONON 0z6¥ 1LDDY
HINOW INIWIND NOILATIHDSHEd INNODDY dWOoD HALNID

OJINI - NOISSIWWOD SNIFWNTd FPEOT LINN L¥OaNd
NOILIVINODTY 3 dOodvl 0T AONJIOVY

ZZ0Z/TE/SO0 :ONIANT QOIVEd WOJ
IINQ II90Ng X9 XIVWHAS ANNTATI
¥YIO0MYd HINOS J0 HILVLS 220z/v0/90  TYSZZOvd

/7



ELT

govd

xxx VA

xx ¥d

LR (¢

NOISSIWWOD ONIFWNTd k- (el
NOILATHOSHI YdLNID ud/9a

8% °98G 856G
8% 986869
8% 985899
8V 985859

JONY'IVE

Zz0Z/1E/S0

SHONVIVE YIINID HSYD
VYIOMY(J HLNOS A0 HALYLS

VEOQT TVLOL LINN LI3OAnd

¥E0T €089 'IYIOL LINN 9ANd/dHOD

8T9 £0S9 TYIOL FDUNOS/ANYIWOD
0000QVIT 0ZBT9000VEOT £059

LNQODOY JILNAD ANVARHOO

OANI - NOISSIWWOD ONIFWNTId PE0T ‘LINN LADANH
NOILVINOE ® JOHVI 0T * AONHIOVY

TY60VTVE

L0



(A9} 24

: STYORd ¥ SNIIS QIHSINII 00PSS02S €0S9 0Z8TI9000PE0T
26 8ED 00° ONIHIOID 00LES0ZS €0S9 0Z8T9000FEOT
II°6IT’9 LB TBL FIYLSOd 00SES0ZS €059 O0ZB8TY9000FE0T
T2°087°T 00" TYIDYIWHOD-ONIININA 00ZES0ZS €0S9 O0ZBI000FEOT
L1°600°V 00 HIVLS-9NIINTHd 00TESOZS €0S9 O0ZBTIY000PEOT
IE0¥6'2 VL TZTE, SEITAANS FITIIO 00205025 €069 0Z819000PSOT
TL'S¥6'eT 00°80S°T TIVSHEY ¥0d ASTIANYHOUIW 00T0S0ZS €0S9 0Z8T9000FEQT

¥ 60°68L°8S 29°156°S SHIIANAS TYNLOVIINGD vozZs 1 LoV
LE T88'p 00" TOIANAS TUALOWVAINOD WAHILO 009670ZS €059 0Z8T9000VEOT
L0°089°T € G9T SEOYYHD ANV SHAI NNV 00PLP0ZS €0S9 0Z8T9000PEQT
66°S6E’‘C 66 S6E'C Sag XILIANS 3 SWOIRTId SNI 00657025 €0S9 029T9000VEQT
S9°60T | ZAK] HAMAS 3 FOYRIYD 00SS702S €£0S9 0ZST9000VEOT
L9°LS6'9 89 50§ SOAYS SNOIIWDINAWWOOTIHL 00ESV0ZS €059 0Z8I9000VEDT
TE“FIS‘6 65 V9V "do¥d QENMO FIVATYA-SINTS 006¥P02S €0S9 0Z8T9000FEOT
00°00T 00" LENIALNI-ONISIIIIAAY 000¥FP02S €059 O0ZTST9000VEOT
05°29% 00° JIdYdSMEN-ONIS I TIIAAY 009€EF0ZS €059 0ZBT9000¥EOT
¥F-0S 00" ASYTT TIYMILIOS WALNIWOD 00EEVOZS €0S9 0Z8TY000VE0T
ST°20L LL PIT AYES INIYW ¥ TYINOLINYL 00€ZP0ZS €099 0TBT9000FWEOT
8T G9L'T 00" INIVH 3 ANIS INIWAINOT 0022F02ZS €£0G9 0ZB8T9000WEODT
T2 29L°01 21 18L SEOIAYAS TVIINID 000ZF0ZS €059 0ZST9000VEOT
SS°660°€E 08 9¢€T SLSOD INAEWIOTIAIA LI OTBIFOZS E0S9 0TBT9000VEODT
00°800°ET 00°28E‘T FALVLS-SIDIANIAS YALONAHOD 008TFOZS £0S9 0Z8T9000VE0T
00°000°€ 00" INVITINSNOD SHNILNNODIY 00FOF02S €059 0Z8T9000FE0T
00° 002 00" SEEI JTHSHIEWAN 3 SINA 0020¥029 €059 0Z8T9000¥E€0T
* LE"T2L'T6 v9LIF'‘Z . TIAVEL €029 H e ) §
0S°GeL‘e 00222 LS-NI/STVAR TTIYXYL-NON 00STE0ZS €089 0Z8T9000VE0T
00° %PV ‘8 00" ¥¥v6 FIVIS-NI/STVIR TTIYXYL 00FPTEOZS €059 0Z8I9000VEDT
26°S8L'VT 28°280°T FLYIS-NI/ONISA0T 000T€02S €059 0Z8T9000VEOT
02°208 00" AId/H (" IS-NI) AI¥A-0INY 00€0E02S €0S9 0ZBT9000FEOT
8E°STV zZ8-891 FIN/T (" IS-NI) ATHd 01NV 0020£0ZS €059 028T9000¥E0T
LE 8ES’S9 00" FIVILS NI-QINMO HIVIS-0Inv 00T0E02ZS €069 0Z8T9000FEOT
P €0 FEL'LIE 09°6EL'LS SEJIAYAS ‘TYNOSHII 145 Hhe'e, 4
x L8°99E'16 LB 29T 'TT SLIJANTS FAXOTAWI 20TS Hhfole) 4
€9°v2 91V NOILYSNIAWOD INIWKOTIWIANQ 00602Z0TS €09 0Z8T9000PE0T
85796V 9g " IET NOIIVYSNIAWOD S, MIYOM 008020TS €099 0Z8T9000¥VEOT
9T "IPL'EY T9°'8EL'Y HIVHS ¥H-°SNI TITT/HITVIH 009020TS €089 0Z8T9000VEODT
0T 'S6% ‘9T LL EBL'T MIVHS ¥I-INZWAILIY 002020TS €059 0Z8T9000PE0T
0¥ 608°‘02 L6 70S‘E TYHS S, YEX0TdRI-ISYO 00TOZOTIS £0S9 0ZBI9000FEOT
x 91 L9T‘9LZ €L 9LS 9 STIYYIVS ATXOTAWI TOTS P LODY
o«.hmu“ﬁ 00°08T SAFI SUEW WWOD 3 QIVod 00£0TOTS €059 0Z8T9000VE0T
¥8°2L8 L 0Z2°%08°‘T SHOVM % 'TUS dWI dWAL/I-4 00Z0TOTS €0G9 0ZBIY000VEOT
26°9€0°L92 £G°26G VY SEOVYM 3 VS dWd L-d 00TOTOTS €069 0Z8T9000VE0T

al

SAYVOod ONISNIADIT ¥ TYNOISSHIOHWA TAYN ANYAROD
€059 ON ANWJWOD

AILVYA-OL-9vHX

HINOW INTNNND NOILJINOSHEA INOODOY dHOD YALNAD
NOISSIWWOD SNIEWNTJ oOvEOT S-HAINID
OdNI - NOISSIWWOD SNIFWATA ¥€0T IIND LESAnd
NOILVTINOAY 3 WOHVT (1) AONAOY
220C/0E/V0 :ONIANT AOTVdd JOd
LIND I3900€ X€ INOATE LDACHO-€ENS/LIACHO XTHINOW
1327 IO YIOMVd HINOS J0 AIVLS Z202/0E/%0  TASIZOVE



Shy

REEEN
XRRR

$¥¥

%

aovd

68 8¢L‘88S
68 82L'88S

68°8ZL'88S

98°766 ‘022
SL'BESPT

SL BES'PT
6T°908

61°908
06096 ‘'S¢

00" 8S¥
GB 6EV’‘T
S¥°2SE
09°0IL‘2Z
9g°8LT ‘82

AL¥d-0L-¥Uvax

TZ T0E TIL PEOT :IINO &
T2 T0E‘TL 028T9000FE0T :WAINID
T2 TOE'TIL SAQYVYOd ONISNIDIT ® TYNOISSHAOHA €059 :dWOD
19°19S‘¢ET SASNAIXH ONIIVYIA0 zs 1 LoDV
€1°ST8'T ¥l 40 ALO9GNON/dXE JONON 82¢S e fole) 4
€1°SI8'T 19ang NON- 00 SNWIL ¥dd0 0008225 £0S9 0ZBTI9000VEOT
SE'96 ¥l 40 aIo5d ¥ dX¥ HIO 8025 S fols) 4
GE"96 SINIWAYE XVI STTYS 00908025 €£0S9 028T9000VEOT
9Z°699 AVILAO TVLIAWD L0ZS 1 IOV
00" NYMQEVH YALOIWOD 00T06L0ZS €0S9 0Z8T9000¥E0T
00" TIVMMIVE YALOJHOD 0T06L02S €0S9 0Z8T9000FEOT
00" INTREINOE INOHATTHL 0T6¥LOZS €099 0ZST000¥E0T
9Z°699 STHAIXIA 3 NMNd FADIIIO 0TSYPLOZS €099 0Z8T9000VE0T
19°119°'2 STIVINIIVH 3 SII'TddNS S029 $LODY
HINOW INTMNND NOILATHDSHEA LNOODDY dHOD WALNID
NOISSIKWNWOD SNIFWATd ovEOT S-HAINID
OdNI - NOISSIWWOD OSNISWOTA ¥E0T JIINQ IFoand
NOIIVINOEE ¥ WOaYT 0T ADNIOY

2202/0€/%0 :ONIQNT QOTHEd WOJ

IINO IFOQNE XH I¥O4HTd LIOWCHEO-H0S/LDALE0 XTHINOW
VIOMYQ HINOS IO HIVLS 2202/0e/¥V0  TASTZOVH

AX



ax

- (¢}
¥q

qa
Ja
da
aa

da
aa
aa
aa

aa
aa
aa
aa

aa
ad
aa
qa
qa
aa
aa
ua
aa
aa
aa
Ja
aa
aa
aa
qa

aa
qa

aa
4a
ua
aa

da

qa
daa

)
/4a

6LT

8E'T
9E ' TET

oV’ 1L
SL'0E
1¢°6¢
19°8EL’Y

€V ETYV'T
VELE9'T
8 LL9'T
LL'E8L’'Z

1¢°268
LE OL6
6T 126
L6 V0S’E

8C'¥
¥9°6
v9°6

66 TO0T'T
¥9°6
9€°E6T'T
12°€
€ES°T
€EV’'9
0S°L
LS8
79°6
v9°6
06°621°T
€L 9LS 9V
00°08T

00°08T
0Z°v08'T

€6°C1S
or°919
L8 ¥LY
€5°26S°PY

€T LSE'PT
S8°96S5'ST
SS 8L VT

LNNOWY

aoud

dNoud
JOANHIA

Zzoz/10/%0 8Z2€022XaD0 006020TS 0Z28T9000¥E0T €059 <
NOILVSNEdWOD S ,dDaoM 08020TS -€NSLE0
cT02/0£/%0 LZPOZZXIDD 0080Z0TS 0Z8T9000%EOT €0S9
2202Z/ST/v0 ETP0ZCXAID 008020TS 0Z8T9000%YEQT £0S9
Tezoe/10/v0 82€£022Xd20 008020TS 0Z8T9000¥E0T €059
TEVHS ¥d-"SNI T4IT/HLTYIH 0902018 -€HOSCE0
2e0c/0e/v0 LZH0ZZXAOD 009020TS 028T9000PE0T €049
2202/S1/v0 ETP0OZZXADD 009020TS 0Z8T9000¥EO0T £0S9
220Z/10/%0 82€022XdDD 009020TS 0Z8T9000%EOT £0S9
JYVHS dd- INAWATLEY 02020TS -4dNSLHO
2Z0Z/0E/%0 LZP0OZCXIDD 002020TS 0Z8T9000¥E0T E0SO
220z/s1/v0 €TP022XdOD 002020TS 0ZBTI9000%E0T €0S9
2z0Z/10/%0 82€£022Xd0D 002020TS 0Z8T9000PEQOT €0S9
HYYHS S . ¥IXOTIWI-ISYO 0T0Z0TS :€EASLHO
v2es5e6 €z0zZ/0E/v0 82V0ZCXADD 00T0Z0TS 0Z8T9000FEQT €059
022526 ¢220z/0e/v0 82V02TXIDD 00TO0Z0TS 0Z8T9000%E0T €059
6TZS5C6 ¢20Z/0E/V0 82V0ZCXIDD 00T0CO0TS 0Z8T9000FEO0T £0S9
Z202/0€/%0 LZY0ZCXIID 00T0COTS 0Z8T9000FEOT E£0S9
9vETZ6 2202/22/90 T2¥022XdIO 00T020TS 0ZBTI9000FPEOT €059
€e0e/ST/vo ETV02ZXIDO 00T0Z20TS 0ZB8T9000PEO0T £0S9
625216 2Z20Z/80/%0 LOPOETXIID 00T0Z0TS 0ZBT9000¥E0T E£0S9
6TSTT6 Z20Z/90/v0 S0V 0ZZXIADD 00TOZOTS 0ZBT9000FE0T £0S9
LISTI6 2202/90/v0 S0¥02ZXID0 00T0Z0TS 0Z28T9000FPEQT €059
981906 2202/90/%0 S0v02TXIAID 00TOCZO0TS 0ZBT9000¥E0T €099
STISTI6 2202/90/%0 S0P0ZZXIDD 00TO0ZOTS 0ZBT9000¥E0T €059
8TSTIT6 2202/90/%0 S0V02ZXIDD 00T0CO0TS 0Z28T9000VEO0T €059
€ZSTIT6 2202/90/%0 S0¥022XIADD 00T0Z0TS 028T9000VEOT €059
gezoe/10/vo0 82€022Xd00 00TOZO0TS 028T9000VEQT €059
SEIEVIVS FIXOTIRWIT I0TS ‘LOdAL€EO
SHEI SYHW WWOD 3 QIvoH 0EOTOTS -€NSLEO
c¢zoz/oe/vo LZ¥0ZTXIOD 00€0TOTS 0C8T9000¥EOT E0S9
SAOYM ¥ TYS dWE JWAL/L-d 02010TSs -4d0Scdo
2z02/0E/%0 IRA LTAA o) 0020TOTS 0ZBT9000FEQT €059
Z2202/ST/%0 €TV0CTXIDO 0020TO0TS 0C8T9000PEOT €059
gcoz/T0/%0 82£022XaDO 0020T0TS 0ZBT9000FVEDT E0G9
SHOUYM 3 TVS dWd I-4 0TOTOTS -49NSCdo
2202/0€/v0 LZV02ZXADD 00TOTOTS 0ZBT9000FE0T €059
2Z0T/ST/V0 ETV0TEXADD 00TOQTOTS 0Z8T9000FEQT €059
2z0z/10/%0 BZE02CZXADD 00TOTOTS 0Z8T9000PEQT €0S9
SEVYOHE ONISNADIT ? TUYNOISSHIOWd IWYN ANYIWOO
€099 ON ANVJHOD
WAGHON AN # LNIWXYd 30 HIVd TIEHON INOODDY YALNAD dHOD
JVOANTA LIOHS ‘# "IAdav¥ AL ONILSO4 LNIANO0d
NOISSIWHWOD ONIGWNId ovEQT S-¥ILLNHED
OdNI -~ NOISSIWWOD ONISHNId YEOT LINN LADANA
NOIIVINOTY 3 YOHVT 0T AONIOY

TZ0Z/0€/¥0 ‘SNIANIT gOI¥dd WOd
I904T MINLIANIIXT XTHINOW

VLOMVA HINOS J0 ILVIS Z202/0€/%0

S¥socovd



xx

xrx
xx

dqa
ada
ad
aa
ad

-re)
aa
4aa
a

- (¢}
aa
aa

aa
aa
4aa
¥a

Jo
daa
Ja
qa
Ha
daa
aa
"a
aa
ada
Ja
aa
aa

aa
aa
aa
aa
4aa

- (e
ua
aa
¥a
daa

aa
ua

L-re)
/aa

08T

Sv°Z8

FO°LIT
597501
86°GCh
08°9¢€T

08°9ST
08°9S8T
08°9€T
00°28E’T

00°28E'T
9 LIF‘Z
00°z2ze

00°'PS
00°80T
00°09
00°¥FV6

00°86
0095
00°92T
00°92T
00°92T
00°c¥
00°02
00778
0086
00°2TT
00°92T
00°921
Z8°280°T

9L €8
¢S LIT
19°¢8
E0°6VL
<8°89T

8L° 89

PO €0T
09°6€EL’LS
L8 29T 1T
9T v

9€°T

4 A ¢

LNOOWY danoydo

JOaNJIA

AdIERON
YOANIA

qOUL

NN
LIOHS

| 44414
62SCT6
8LT906

| 44414
022526
612526
9VETT6
62SCT6
6TSTTI6
LTSTT6
981906
STSTL6
8TSTT6
€29TT6

| £4474]
625CT6
8LT906

6TSTI6
8LT906

# INIWAYd MO

‘# TTAdAY AC

€20Z/80/7%0
e¢eoe/Le/vo
ceoe/Le/vo
2202/S1/%0

gc0z/2Z/v0
z202/22/%0
gzoe/ee/vo

e€z0z/ez/vo

220Z/0E/70
2202/80/%0
2202/90/v0

2e02/90/v0
220Z2/0€/v0
2202/0£/%0
2202/0€/%0
2e02/22/%0
2202/80/v0
2202/90/%0
2202/90/v0
2202/90/%0
2202/90/%0
2202/90/v0
220Z/90/%0

TT0Z/0E/v0
2c0e/80/%0
2202/90/%0
€c0z/80/v0

€202/90/%0
2z02/90/v0

Z202/0€/v0
ZT0Z/ST/%0

Jrva
ONILSOd

2202/0€/70 :‘ONIGNT QOI¥dd ¥WOd
LI0dTY MINLIANAAXE XTHINOW

YILOMVQ HLOOS J0 HIVLS

€50€02W 000Z¥0ZS 0Z8TI9000VEOT €0S9
L¥0€02dd 0002v02S 028T9000FE0T €0S9
970£02Nd 0002¥0CS 0Z28T9000FE0T £0S9
2900214 000Z2¥02S 0Z28T9000¥EQT €059
SLS0D INIWAOTIANA LIH 1I8TI¥02S -dNSCE0
660€0cdd OTBTVO0ZS 02Z8T9000VEQT €059
660£0240 OTBIF0ZS 0Z8T90007E0T €059
660£0244 OT8TV0CS 0C8T9000FE0T €059
HLVLS-SHOIAYES WILNdWOO 08T¥0CS :€NSLE0
660¢€0c4d 00BTF0ZS 0Z8T9000VEQT €069
TIAAVEL €02S - LOAECLHO
LS-NI/STYAH TTIEYXVL-NON 0STEO0CS -€OSCE0
82P0ZTXIEDD 00STE0CS 0C8T9000¥E0T €099
LOV0Z2ZX3ADD 00STE0ZS 0C8TY9000FVEQT €059
S0¥022Xa20 00STEQCS 028T9000FE0T €059
HLVLS-NI/STYAN TTIVXYL O¥VTEOCS :EOSLHO
CLT-Z0TH 00PTEO0ES 0ZBTI000FEOT £0S9
8ZP0ZTXIADD 0OVYTEOZS 0Z8T9000FEOT €0S9
82v02eXaD0 00YTEQZS 028T9000¥E0T €059
82¥02CXHADD 00¥TE0ZS 0ZBT9000¥E0T £059
TZV0ZZXADO Q0FTEOZS 0Z8T9000FVEQT E£059
LOV0ZZXEDD 00¥YTIEQZS 0Z8T9000FPEOT E£0S9
S0¥02ZXE20 00¥TIE0ZS 0ZBT9000FEOT €0SS
S0¥02ZXITDD 00FTEOZS 0Z8T9000PEOT E0S9
S0V022XAI0 00vTEOZS 0Z8T9000VEQT €059
S0v02ZXA0 00VTE0ZS 0ZB8T9000VE0T €059
S0¥022X300 00FTE0CS 0Z8T9000¥EQT €059
SO0P0ZZXEAD0 00VTE0CTS 0C8T9000%E0T €059
FLVLS-NI/ONISTOT 00TEQZS -€NSCE0
82V02TXIADD 000TE0ZS 0Z8T90007E0T €059
LOPOZTXIIO 000TE0Z5 0Z8T9000¥E0T €099
SO0P0ZTXAID 000TE0ZS 0Z8T9000FEQT €059
¢£0€02d0 000TE02S 0CB8T9000FEOT €059
L8/ ("IS-NI) AI¥dA oLovw 020€02S ‘dNSCdo
S0P02CXAOD 0020£02S 028T9000FEQT €0S9
S0¥0C2XaADD 0020£02S 0Z8T9000FEQT £0S9
SHDIA¥IS TYNOSHII 1s :dNoY¥d
SLIJANTE ATXOTINI ¢0TSs :LOICdO
NOI.LYSNIdHOD LNIWAOTIWANQO 06020TS -€nscdo
LZV0CZCXEDD 006020TS 0Z8T9000VEQT €059
€TP02ZZXIADD 006020TS 0Z8T9000VEOT €059
YATHON LNOODDVY HILNID dROD
LNIRND0d
NOISSIWWOD ONIHWNTd 0vE0T S—~YILNED
OJINI - NOISSIWWOD ONIEWNTd PEOT LINN LIDHANd
NOTILIVINOT ? YOHV'1 ot ADNIDY
Zz02/0€/%0 SYS0covH

>



*¥

x

*x

ua

927699

a3

; AVILOO TYLIAWD LOZS :IDELHO
¥a 9Z°699 SMINIXIA 3 NINd FDIII0 ISFLOZS :€9ASCEO
¥ 9Z°699 0S0¥912T  NITHIZOANG 96ST8L00 TZT0Z/90/V0 9TLLL 0TSPLOZS 0ZBT9000PEOT £0S9
¥a T19°T19°2 STYINIIVH ? SII'TAd0S 5025 :1Ddrdo
da L8 TI8L FOVYILSOJ 0SE50Z5 :€9ASLHO
ga TL99L z202/L2/¥%0 8r0E0ZSH 00SES0CS 0Z8T9000VE0T £0S9
¥a 91°¢ 612526 <T20T/0£/%0 8270Z2XdID 00G€S02S 0ZBT9000VEOT £0S9
¥a 96°¢ 02ZSZ6 ZTTOZ/O0E/¥O 827022ZX390 005£50ZS 0ZBT9000¥E0T E£0S9
¥a 95°¢ 9VETIZ6 2T02/2Z/%0 12¥0ZZTXEDD 00SES0ZS 0ZBT90007E0T E£0S9
¥a 9L°T 8ISTI6 <TT0Z/90/F0 S0¥0Z2ZXEID 00SES0ZS 0ZB8T9000VE0T E0S9
¥a 9s5°¢ SISTT6 2202/90/%0 €0v0Z2XTID 00SES0ZS 0ZB8T9000PEOT E£0S9
¥a 91°€ €2STTI6 2Z202/90/%0 S0p022XI00 00SES0ZS 0Z8T9000VEOT £0S9
4a vL°12ZE SHITAANS FOIJIIO 020502S :-€nSrdo
¥d pL12E 8V€0SS2T  HAILVAONNI 9VEEYFTO TT0T/LZT/V0 LBEBZLENI 00205025 0Z28T9000VE0T £0S9
¥d 00°80S°T FTIYSTY JOd ESIANVHOIHW 0105028 :€OS,dO
¥a LI SOE TO0 PV66GZTZT  OIIVNWALNI IFSSBLO0 2ZZ0Z/0E/%0 NI-08ET82Z0 00T0S0ZS 028T9000VE0T £0S59
4a 09°s22Z T0 P66STIZT  OILYNNALNI €ELTBLOO Z2Z0Z/ET/VO NI-¥¥S0820 00T0S0ZS 0Z8T9000FE0T £0S9
ud €2°LL6 T0 P66GZTZT OIIVNMIINI €ELTBLOO 22OT/ET/¥0 NI-¥E€0820 00T0S0ZS 0Z8T9000FPE0T E€0S9
¥d Z9°1S6°S STIIANIS TYNLOVIINOD ¥02S :IJIrHO
ud E€¥°69T SEDYVHD ONY SHII MNVd OVLPOZS :€90S0dO
0 €v°69T LLSTZA TZTOZ/ST/¥O 60042014 00FL¥0Z2S 0ZBT9000VEOT €0S9
¥d €y°69T LLSZZA 2ZZOZ/ST/¥O 600420Ta 00¥LFOZS 0ZBT9000¥E0T €£0S9
4a €V°S9T LLSZZd ZZTOZ/ST/WO 6004zZ0TQ 00FLF0ZS 0Z28T9000FYE0T £0S9
M0 EV°S9T T9VESZ <TZTOZ/E1/¥0 600420TD 00PLFOZS 0ZBT9000¥YE0T £0S9
¥a €v°-S91 T9¥E€8Z 2Z2OZ/ET/WO 600d20TO 00FL¥0ZS 0ZBT9000VEQT £059
dd 66°G6E°C §ad ALFENS 3 SWOTWTYA SNI 06G¥0ZS :€NSLdO
9a 0§°191‘2 2202/S1/%0 GE0€02Z3d 0065¥0ZS 0Z8T9000VE0T £0S9
¥a e6v°veEe 2e0Z/S1/%0 SE0£0ZSD 006S¥02S 028T9000¥E0T £0S89
9a vz's YAMAS 3 FAOVTIVO 0SS¥0ZS -9NSCrdO
¥a ve'sS 80 GLILEOZT  HOILOJYIANZ Yo9¥8L00 2Z20Z/LZ/¥0 €E0I908TISHT 00SS¥0ZS 0Z8T9000VEOT £0S9
¥d B89°50S SOANS SNOIILVOINNWNOOTTHEL 0ESY0ZS €NSCLEO
¥a 89°G0S €ET6LZZT  LITIHOWLIV 66067000 2202/90/%0 ZZOZVZEOX9TVIBES 00€ESF0ZS 0ZB8T9000VEQ0T £0S9
9d 65°vov 'd0¥d JIANMO FLVATYd-SINTS 06¥F0ZS :gNSLdo
¥a L8E€90‘T 8LT9L9TT AVINNOSSIW OEE9L8 220Z/80/%0 2T INC-UYYR SSIWM 006¥¥0ZS 0Z8T9000FE0T £0S9
¥D 8Z°66S LEZTL60ZT  LIDTIYLIAWD 8ISFPLLOO 220Z/02/%0 Z202dd¥/WATId/TI= 006¥¥02S 0ZBT9000VEOT E£0S9
9a  LLPIT A¥AS INIVW ¥ TYIJOLINVC 0€2¥02S :€NSLHO
¥a 80°€IT TOEES092T  SYWIDIAMIS T06¥06 <T20Z/02/¥V0 TTNOACL-UVW TE0ICT 00£2Y0ZS 0ZB8T9000FVEOT £0S9
¥a 69°1 ZLO96V0ZT  INATIVAMES 88BSEVVESO 220Z/0E/V0 0S¥9190 00£ZF0ZS 0TBT9000FVEOT €059
¥a ZT 18L SHDIAYAS TVIINID 002v0ZS :ENSCLEO
o LNOOWY dnous YAINON TNYN # INIWAYG ¥O qLVA JIINAN LNOODDY YALNTD dWoD
/aa JOaNTA HOANIA INOHS ‘# TAdAY AL ONILSOd LNSWN20d
NOISSIWWOD ONIGWNTId OFE0T S-YALNAD
OINI - NOISSIWWOD ONIFWNTA VEOT IINA LIOaAng
NOIIVINOEY 3 YWOHVI 01 AONIOY
2202/0€/¥0 ‘ONIANT QOIWEd WOJ
INOdTY MINLIANIIXE XTHINOW
18T F9vd YIOMYA HINOS 40 AIVLS 2202/0€/%0  SYSOZOVH



»xxxxx 44
yrxxy Ud
*xxx 4d
rxx 9d

»x UA

» da

- (e}

aa

- to)
/aa

c8T

TZ°T0E'TL
TZ TOE'TL
TZ TOE'TIL
19 °19S'ET
€T°STI8’'T
€T°S18'T
€I°ST8'T
GE°96
SE°96

GE 96

LNOORY

JoNd

danoydd
JOANIA

TIFHON
JOANIA

JRYN
LYOHS

ale

FPEOT ‘LINO "€

02819000FE0T *YLND

SESNAAXH ONILWYIIdO0
Yl 40 AQLOENON/JXH dONON

€059 < dROD

4] - dNo¥d

8¢29 LOALdO

I9ang NON- INO SNWEIL ¥3J0 0008225 :€NSCLH0
2202/90/v0 9¢T-201L 000822S 0¢C8T2000PE0T €0S9
¥l 40 419" 3 4XH HIO 8026 :{1Ddrdo
SINTFWAYd XVYI SITIVS 0908025 :9NSCHO
geoe/ze/vo T6TV020IN 0080802S 0ZBT9000%EOT €059
# INIWXYd ¥O fchA-(af YITHAN INOOJOV WIINTD dWod
‘# IAdaV¥ AC ONILSOd LNINOD0a

NOISSIWWOD INIHEWOId
OdNI - NOISSIWWOD ODNIHWNId
NOILVWINDEY 3 ¥0odv1l

ZZ0Z/0€/v0 :ONIGNTE aOI¥dd MOA
INOdTY HNNLIANIAXE XTHINOW

OvEODT S—-¥HINID
PEOT LINN L1LIDANE
0T XONIDY

WYIOMVYA HLAOS 40 FIVLS 2e0z/0e/v0 SVYsQzove



0€

rx

x

Jova

76°926°%
00° 5GP
00°GSP

00° GGV
00°0%L’9T
00 0%L‘9T
00°0%L 9T
00°288°'02L
00°288°02L
00°066°L
00°02€’T
00°0TE’LT
00 0S5°€6
00°SEB'T6T
00°992°1
00°090°9T
00 0SF‘9T
00°009°2T
00°00%
00°0T8°LT
00°L9T 6L
00°09€‘ST
00°02v'L8
00" S¥E’'29T

ILYA~-OL-YVEX

00"

00°0¢€
00°0¢
00°0€
00°088°‘T
00°088°T
00°088°T
00°T0Z‘6€
00°102°6€E
00°09¢
00°'STT
00°SPS’'T
00°T0S‘6
00°021°8T
00"

00"
00°006'T
00°009°T
00°00T
00°s2¢
00°089°T
00°

00 0TF'T
00°Sv9°2

HINOW LNTYIND

SENNIATY ONILVIZIONON

ONIHWANTd-FNOONI OSIW

Sy00cev
AONIATY YIHLO

8T09687

SIOIAYES ¥ SHTYS ¥WOd STDUYHD

ONIEHN'Id - SMOOH 2JOD

E0T96SY

Sddi ¥ SLIAYEd ‘SESNADIT

SYATHNTd TDIINTIEIY
YANMOMHOH/SETA LaHED
YOLOVELNOD/SAAT IHED
TYIDWIHWOD/SAAT JIISNI
TYIINIAISHN/SAAT DTASNI
YATIVLISNI aIIOINISTI
YOLOVELINOD JIALDIULSHE
RYXE-TI/WYXT LSNI 1d
NYXE~-T/WYXE SHOLOVELNOD
ONTEHNTI-DIT XEVIOIWHL
IOM ‘IINn ‘IMS ‘IHK ‘IV
IDIINTIAAY WX § SUTEHNTd
O0M ‘DIN ‘DHW ‘OVW
YOLOWNALNOD HIAIVM/JINIS
SYOLOVIINGD ONIEWNTA

{(TYLNIANIZAOD-NON) ONISNIOIT dNDJ0 3 SSINISNG

DEWIJZZVLE6E6CT
OHWIJZZELGEGTY
OEWIdZZZL6E6CY
DHEWIdZZTL6E6CY
OHWIdZZ0L6EGCY
DEWIdZZ696€62Y
DEWIdZZ896£62T
LI96E6ZY
996€62%
S96€6CPh
ro6e6et
€96€6CV
c96€62Y
T96€62¥
096€62¥F

SQYVOH ONISNEDIT ® TYNOISSIIOUd HWYN ANVYIHOD
€059

NOIILAIYOSHA

OdNI -~ NOISSIWWOD S9NIFWNTd
NOILVINOTY 3 HOHV'I

€202/0€/¥0 ONIANE aoIydd ¥od
LINA LEOANY X€ XAVAWAS IONIATI
YLOMVA HLNAOS J0 HILVILS

LNNODOY

ge0e/0e/v0

€099 028190007E0T

14 < LOOY

268¥ *LIOY

€099 0Z8T190007€0T

Sy SLODY

965V +LODOY

€0S9 0Z8T9000PEOT
44 :LDOY

£62¥ < LOOY

€099 02Z8T9000%E0T

€099 0Z8T90007E0T

€059 0Z8T9000PEOT

€0S9 02Z8T9000¥E0T

£0S9 0Z8T9000%E0T

£0S9 0Z8T90007EOT

€059 0Z8T9000FEQT

€059 0Z8T9000VEOT

€059 0ZBTI9000FEDT

€0S9 0Z8T9000PEOT

€099 0Z8T9000¥EOT

€099 0Z8T9000%€E0T

€059 0Z28T9000FE0T

€059 02Z8T9000VEOT

€099 028T9000%E0T
ON ANVYJNWOD

dHod YILNED

¥PE0T LINN LIADANG

0T XONIOY

T¥5ZZovE

~
v



1€

ryNwy
P Y'Y
rxy

xx

Jovd

S €00 'EVL
PG €00 EVL
PS €00 EVL
PS°926°F
vS9Z6'¥

ALYJ-OL~9vdXx

00 TIT'T¥ PEOT ‘LIND €
00 TTT'TF €089 *dHOD
00 TITT'TF 028T9000PEOT S dLND
00° ANNIATY YIHLO 6% inee) 4
00’ dNNTATI ONILTIZIONON ocev *LOOY

HLNOW LNINND NOILAIYOSHA LNQODIOVY dWOoD WILNIAD

OdNI - NOISSIWWOD ONISWNTd 70T LINO 139And
NOILVINOT 3 JOodv'l 0T XONIDY

€202/0E/¥0 ‘ONIONT QOIYEd YOI
LINQ LI95aNg A9 ZNYWHAS IONTATA
YIOMYd HINOS d40 FILVLS Zec0e/0e/v0 TdGZZOovd

o8



ILT

AONd

»xx A

x»x 494

» ¥da

NOISSIWWOD ONITWNTId aa
NOIL4TYOSAA YHLNED g0/49a

TE"S¥8’SSS
TE " GV¥8'SSS
TE S¥8‘GSS
TE G¥8‘GSS

FINVTIVE

220Z/0E/v0

SHONVIVE ¥dLNID HSVD
YILOMVJ HLAOS d0 HLVLS

pEOT TYLIOL LINQ LADANH

PEOT €059 TVIOL LINN 9ANE/dN0OD

819 €099 TYLOL IDUNOS/ANVIWOD
0000FTT 0T8I9000¥EOT €099

LNOOJDY WHALNID ANYAWOO
OANI - NOISSIWWOD 9NISWNTId FEOT :LINO IF9ANS
NOILVINOHY ¥ JOoaw'l ot + AONIIY

T360FTVE

a9



degee %9098 wex3 X 2z0zT/ELIE0 2eoz/eL/so USPJON 9)eT ‘ussieus)s T aufelg
de8ze %159/ wex3 X 2202/90/50 Zz0zIeLIS0 axeT Jes[D ‘uos|O (8A8)S) oune |
dleee %r9 VL wex3 X 220z/12/e0 zz0z/60/50 alialg ‘A9 JsniO
doges %EQ'EH wexg X z20z/LLIg0 ze0eieeivo eb|oA ‘feH 7 ApoD
d6/eg %yZ 8 NvX3 X 2eoz/ELIv0 220z/zeiv0 s|le4 xnoiS ‘Jeeusbep  yeles|
d8./z¢ diD3y X zeoz/Leivo 2202/22%0 NI 8usaAnT ‘yosinaq axIy
d2/2¢ d103y X 2eoz/6LIv0 zz02/22iv0 VI A0 Xnoig ‘uuewzys Jaxan |
d9.z¢ %G5 8 VX3 X Zeoz/LLIv0 Z20e/zeivo V1 poomu| ‘Bunspusyy v Alobai
ds/z¢ %Vl 68 Avx3 X zzoz/L LYo 220zieeivo V1 poomu| ‘uewabbnig ap uebo
dv.zs %6868 VX3 X 220Z/LE/€0 z20z/zeyo Ao pidey ‘Joipsuag 4 uyor
de/ee %y, €6 WvX3 X z20e/zzIe0 2202/80/%0 alald ‘Aj@8ls M yelwsisr

Sy3gnN1d
0022e %/£'98 WvXx3 X 2202/£0/€0 z20e/ve90 JOUUIN ‘YHoMSBIPPIN S UApuelg
06122 %8218 NvX3 X 1202/12/€0 2z02/v2I90 ayoino4 ajjeg ‘uosiapuy | sswefp
%8G'G. X WvX3 X z20z/51/£0 Ao pidey ‘poymeld welipa
%.0'%9 X WvX3 X 0202Z/6L/L1L xouua ‘ayypA I unsng
%E8'GL X VX3 X 2202/20/50 s|leqd Xnoig ‘saqun| i
%998/ X VX3 X 2202/20/20 NIN eLpuexajy ‘|[eysiep uag
%.5°C. X NvXx3 X 2e02/82/20 YMeH Xoelg ‘uosuyor [ maynepn
%69/ X WvX3 X Z202/20/90 poOMIBPUN MBN ‘UOSUYOr ploJeH
08122 dioay X 2e0z/9L/50 Z20T/£0/90 NIAl 0[SO ‘Uos|O ueky
VAN A dioay X 220z/£T/s0 Z202/£0/90 NIN uosulyoIng ‘goyaury ueaq
09122 %60'Z8 VX3 X 220z/£0/50 z20z/0Z/50 Ao pidey ‘Weoie4 g Aa10)
%68°GL X VX3 X Zz0z/0L/50 ayoIno4 3jjag ‘Iaysi4 3oued
os5122 %Gy 18 NWvX3 X zz0z/02/v0 2z0z/eLIG0 neaipuejq ‘ussIaAss N NEiN
orLez %l ¥8 VX3 X zz0T/611v0 ZT0oz/eL/S0 UOIHILLIDA ‘UBSUSI [ MaIpUy
ogLee dioay X 220Z/90/50 2202/90/S0 aN obie4 'epeinQ o ouep
ocLee dioay X 2202/v0/S0 2202/90/50 3N anasjjag ‘sauny ydasor
oLee %¥6°¢8 X3 X L202/02/Z) 2202/62/%0 ebjoA ‘Dismazsiuels ileN
o0lee dioay X 2e0z/6Liv0 zz0z/zeiv0 NN peaylooly ‘ejba) |seyoipy
06022 %y /8 NvX3 X 220e/ZLIv0 2202/6L/70 A0 pidey ‘ybieH usuusig
08022 dioay X 2202/S0/¥0 2202/90/%0 NI ‘PNOID IS ‘lUny SuyD
01022 %B¢ 98 X X 2202/2L/IE0 2202/90/%0 s|leq xnoig ‘saijjed a|hy
%£9'89 X X z202/82/0 s|led4 xnolg ‘uoihed xa|y

SHOLOVILINOD ONIGINNd

HIGNNN 3avyo d3a1ivd  @3SSvd d3aNdnl3d a3A0Yddv EINEREL! 3Lva
JSN30N WvX3 SNOILYOIddY NOILYDIddY 3SNION S$SIUAAY ANV INVYN

31va
2e0e-1202

dd003d d3AIF03d SNOILYD!TddVY



—

0

dGlee d103y X ¢c0¢/1e/20 €c02/vZ/90 NIN pnoiD 1S ‘Aydinpy piaeq
drice dioay X ¢c0¢/1e/20 €c0¢/ve/90 NN 89P0 ‘UoImaN JayinT
delee doioy X ¢c0e/1e/90 ¢c0c/ve/on NIA uoisyo01) ‘ZinzZ uelig
delee %89 /1 wex3 X 2c0c/ediso ¢c0¢ive/a0 49p|3 x0g ‘IBYSUIN 4 UolslI |
dilee %6968 wex3 X ¢c0e/eeien ¢€c0e/ve/90 ysieads ‘ueisuiag ( Aejd
d0L€e %96°¢8 wexg X €c0c¢/9L/s0 ¢c02/S1/90 uojued ‘uuep eyl
d60€e %€S0L wex3 X ¢c0¢/91/50 €c0e/S1/90 uopuelg ‘|aboy g uiroy
d80¢et %G€°28 wex3 X ¢c0¢/91/50 €c0¢/S1/90 Sifed xnoig ‘supimeH O 19141
d/0€¢ %1€98 wex3y X ¢¢0¢/91/S0 ¢c0c/S1/90 Slle4 xnolg ‘uoling Y sawer
do0ee %Vv9'S. wexsy X ¢202/90/90 €2¢0c/S1/90 uoyod ‘ueuualg g qooer
dg0ee %98¢L wex3 X ¢c0¢/90/¥0 ¢c0¢/S1/90 BangsiueH ‘niyp oug
droge %0 08 wex3 X ¢c0¢/91/S0 ¢c0c/SE90 Slie4 xnoig ‘Jiejg J ou3
de0ee %68 wex3 X €c0¢/S0iv0 ¢c0¢/S1/90 uoue ‘zayduis g uspior
dcoee %9 S8 wex3y X ¢20c/¥0Iv0 ¢c0e/S1/90 Slleq4 XnoIS ‘uowis [ malpuy
d10¢€¢g %91°16 wex3g X ¢c0c¢/P0Iv0 ¢c0c¢/S1/90 NI Jodser ‘jeeyss q dijiyd
d00ge %Y 'C6 wiexd X ¢20¢/91/50 €c0¢/S1/90 Slle4 XnoIS Na|ley 3 |onwes
d66ece %L 0L wex3 X ¢c0¢/Le/S0 ¢c0¢/S1/90 Slleq xnoig ‘suey |\ qoder
d86ce %t v8 wex3 X ¢cle/eeivo ¢c0¢/SL/90 uopuelg ‘uosuyor Y Weg
S PATAS %€l 68 wex3 X €cocivoivo ¢c0¢/51/90 s|leq xnolg ‘uojean 4 ueky
do6ce %6€E°C8 wexd X €c0¢/10/v0 ¢c0¢/S1/90 slied4 xnoig ‘axoeH oees|
dG6ee %S€6. wex3 X €c0ce/ee/s0 ¢¢0c/S1/90 S[le4 XnoIS ‘U199 v SBJOYDIN
dv6ee %C9VL wex3 X €¢0c/90/90 ¢c0¢/S1/90 Slled xnoig ‘spsule 7 uneys
deece %96°92 wex3y X ¢c0c/1e/e0 ¢c0c/SL/90 spidey |la@ ‘181s04 N X3V
deeee %89'LL wex3 X ¢c0cive/eo €c0¢/51/90 uosjeLes) ‘JapisHuag W ueyleN
dl6ce %0L°¢L wex3 X €c0e/8e/e0 ¢c0ce/SL/90 s|le4 xnoig Jswel) v paser
d06ce %SG8'8. wex3 X ¢c0¢/0L/eq ¢c0c/SL/90 uopuelg ‘axyalg yoez
d68¢e %S1°02 wexg X ¢c0¢/81/S0 ¢c0c/S1/90 Jauusy ‘ewsog W\ uoley
d88¢¢E d103d X ¢c0c/EL/90 ¢20c/S1/90 0O eJoiny 'ssuor 9 qoder
%E9'EY wex3y X ¢¢0¢2/91/50 sjjed4 xnolg ‘Japidg O paqoy

d.8¢¢e %cC6'LL wex3y X L20C/SL/0L ¢€c0e¢/e0/90 usepJaqy ‘sulllo] Q maynepn
d98¢ce d1d3y X ¢c0c/ee/so €202/1.0/90 NI ‘Ined IS S ‘epiyos sewoy|
d58¢¢E %89°0L wex3 X ¢c0c/8lL/L0 €¢0¢/0¢/S0 A0 pidey ‘uewinoy O psempl
dv8ce dioay X ¢¢0¢/61/S0 ¢<02/0¢/S0 A0 pidey ‘wonsbuz uuk ueay

QINNILNOD-SHIdINNTd NYINAINYNOr
d34INNN Jdvdo  a3livd d4SSVYd d3INdN.L3d a3anodddv d3aniao3y diva
ASN3DI VX3 SNOILVYOITddY NOILVYIIddV 34SN3OIN SS3HAAY ANV JNVN
d1vd

Jd023d d3AIFO3Y SNOILYIINddY



Y0-GZSS X ¢c0¢/20/s0 ¢¢0¢/90/50 slle4 xnotg ‘eunyo4 Apei
VZ-¥2Ss X €c0¢/62/¥0 2c0c/6¢/¥0 B3] ‘|lMaN ydasor uinep
V0l-€¢SS X ¢c0¢/6¢/v0 ¢€c02/62/¥0 PJojEH ‘UBIINNOIN o Awwi ]
V0-2¢SS X ¢c0e/eeiv0 cc0e/62iv0 S9[qUIBAA JUOLUET WENIIAA
V0-1¢SS X ¢c0¢/8¢/v0 ¢c0¢/8¢/v0 A0 pidey ‘uosiopuy uoueys
v0-025S X ¢c0¢/Seivo €z0c/8eivo slie4 xnoig 'Jagalg uepior
V0-6159 X ¢c0¢/Se/v0 €c0¢/8¢/v0 s|le4 xnoiS ‘uolied v Jaydoisuyo
Vi-815G X €c0¢/9civ0 €c0c/8eiv0 v} Jo1sa ‘seblep zanbujwoq sope) uenp
V0-£1SS X cc0c/eeivo ¢coc/eeivo slie4 Xnoig ‘uasne|) pieyory Asse
VG-915G X ¢c0c/eeivo ¢c0¢/eeivo nesipue| ‘Jekswiepung wiy
Y0-G159 X ¢c0c/eevo ¢c0c/eceiyo sbujoo.g ‘uosIaIN X3y
YO0-¥15S X ¢c0eieeivo ¢c0c/ceivo sBujoosg ‘uoyjiweH Jouuod
VE-€LGG X €c0e/ceivo ¢€c0¢e/eeivo e Jeg|) ‘adod et
VS-CLGS X ¢c0c/ee/vo ¢cc/eeivo nesipue| ‘zseeN Aol
v0-L169 X ¢c02/0¢/v0 ¢c0¢/eiv0 Slje4 XnoIS "JSUPISAA JUBID
Vv0-0LSS X ¢coe/viivo ¢coe/celvo s|led4 XnolS ‘[esiH Juel
V0-60GS X ¢c02ivLiv0 ¢c0c/ceivo slle4 xnoig ‘sewoy | ueaq Apod
V0-80GS X ¢c02/6LIv0 ccoe/eelivo siieqd xnolg WA Aa|in L
Y0-20SS X ¢c0¢e/61/v0 ¢c0¢e/ielvo VI spidey 300y ‘WIsysoy 7 wepy
V0-805S X €c0c/61/v0 ¢c0¢/eeivo uojueD ‘sieebwog pelp
V0-G0S5S X ¢c0c/1eiva ¢c0ce/ecivo Ao pidey ‘uosiapuy Jonai |
V0-¥05S X ¢c0c/1elv0 ¢c0c/eeivo NIA SUIBANT 1og-SHEAA Unsny
V0-€05S X 2¢coe/Leiv0 ¢coe/eeivo NIAl duiaAnT “Jauydunt yen
VY0-205S X ¢c0c/Leiv0 ¢c0e/eeivo NI 8ulaAnT ‘uosuyor 8|09
v0-10SS X ¢c0e/Leiv0 ¢e0ce/ceivo NIA sutaanT Jabuiq juaig
V0-005S X ¢c0¢/1eiv0 ¢cle/eeivo . NIN SWaANT ‘'ssng uuinp
V0-66¥S X 2¢0¢/S0/v0 ce0e/elivo spidey [l2Q 'usueIR9 Ul
Y0-86%S X ¢c0¢/L LYo ¢c0e/elivo NI suojsadid ‘BneH ped
V0-16VS X ¢c0¢/80/v0 ¢c0c/80/¥0 Ao pidey ‘jleyuspuajy uefoT
V0-96%S X ¢c0¢/L0/v0 ¢c0c/80/0 Slle4 XNOIS ‘Zs|ezuog) Jesa)
VE-G61S X ¢c0e/vo/vo €¢0¢/90/10 spidey lIoQ ‘speoyy v Aojlep
VE-¥6¥S X ¢c0¢/v0/v0 €202/90/¥0 slle4 Xnoig ‘uoxiq ueug
V0-€6vS X ¢c0¢/8¢/e0 ¢c02/10/¥0 S|ie4 XNoIS ‘U}8soud d Jonsl |
V0-Z6¥S X ¢c0¢/8ere0 ¢c0e/1L0/v0 S|led xnoig ‘youxo3 sajAL
V0-16%S X €c0d/1LE/E0 ¢c0c/10/v0 uopuelg ‘amoiQ T Haqoy
V0-06¥%S X ccoe/8e/en ¢c0¢/10/¥0 8S0UOI Jpowey pireq
SH3IE9INNTd FOLLNIHddY
d39NNN Javydoe  d3ivd Q3SSvd aaNdnL3d d3anodddyv d3aAIgd3ay d1ivd
ASN3ON SNOILVYOITddY NOILVYOI1ddVY 3SN30IN SS34AAVY ANV JNYN
3ivd

Q40234 d3aNIFO3d SNOILYDIddY



€-V0-1955 X 2Z0Z/£0/90 2202/£0/90 3N AuD xnoig g ‘zaunN asop
9-V1-0956 X Z2Z02/£0/90 2202/€0/90 VI AND xnoig ‘ounpiQ asor
VO0-6556 X 220Z/LE/S0 2202/10/90 awolog 'Addiyg Ajng
V0-8555 X ZZ0Z/LEISO 220e/10/90 _ BWojo) Usssniy yeuop
V0-1GGS X 220e/1E/50 ZZ0Z/10/90 - uouey ‘Aey sewoyy
V0-9555 X 2202/92/50 2Z0Z/LE/S0 slleq xnoig 'yasng g goed
V0-GGGS X 220Z/SZ/S0 2202/1£/60 lieuouiN ‘Asjaays aoueyn
V0-$5GS X 2z0e/£T/50 Z20Z/LEIS0 slie4 xnoig 'Jeyos alopes|
Y0-£555 X 220e/L2/50 Z20Z/LE/S0 Bingsiuey ‘usug,Q ueyy
Vv0-2555 X 2202/52/50 Z20e/LE/50 [IPYIHIN ‘1SOM uireq
VO-1GSS X 2202/12/50 Ze0T/LE/S0 siBing ‘sjauey ueyjeuop
V0-0555 X 2202/52/50 ZZ0Z/LEISO uopuelg ‘spueldji{ sleN
Y0-6155 X Z20T/SZIS0 Z20Z/LE/S0 Bingsiue “yoineig uoyod
Y0-875S X 2202/Se/S0 ZZ0Z/1£/50 [IRYIMN ‘ZoIBAY A LBRSUYD
V0-/¥SS X Zz0e/61/50 Zz02/02/50 SRIEIERIETTENEN
V0-9¥SS X zz02/61/50 2z0z/0Z/50 sifed xnoig “nAueals piemp3
V0-G¥5S X 2202/81/60 2202/02/50 Slied XNOIS 'UOSIBABS [B3YDIN
VOGS X 220z/81/50 Z202/02/S0 sibinig ‘uayoag Aoi|
VO-€455 X Zz0z/eLIS0 220Z/ELIS0 S|leq XnoIg ‘uosueH uojsl |
V0-2¥SS X Z20z/EL1S0 220e/eL/S0 NN BpINd ‘UBLLIBYOY uelg J9jA L
VO-L¥SS X 2202/Z11S0 220z/ELIS0 NI Aqued ‘ssaul3 soueyg
V0-0%5S X 2202/60/50 z20z/ELIS0 UORLIg 'spaqY [BIUBYIEN
V0-6£SS X 2202/90/50 2202/60/G0 S|ied xnoig 'Jagopn mauynei
VE-8£5S X Z202/90/50 Z20Z/60/50 A0 pidey ‘sje18y Ined
V0-/£GS X 2z0Z/v0IS0 Z202/90/50 BSOWSH ‘I UOS|IM [ PlABQ
V0-9€65 X 2z0z/vo/so 2z02/90/50 A pidey ‘punjolg uopue.g
V0-GEGS X 220zZ/70/S0 Z20Z/90/50 Ao pidey ‘Loys uoixelg
VO-7£GS X ZZ02/v0/S0 2202/90/50 esowsaH ‘siaboy ueyeuop
VO0-££GS X 2202/70/S0 2202/90/50 A0 pidey ‘ssaN uiney
V0-2€55 X Z20eg/v0/So 2202/90/50 A0 pidey ‘uosiuusy Jonai)
Y0-1£5S X 2202/v0/S0 2202/90/50 AyD pidey sbaer uyor
V0-0£SS X 220zIv0/S0 2202/90/S0 Ao pidey “oupeaq ujeAq
V0-625S X Z202/Z0/50 2202/90/50 s|le4 Xnoig ‘pauIsy ydasor soualay
V0-8265 X 2202/20/50 2202/90/50 Slfeq XnoIS ‘uBWIB)SaAA SOT
V0-£25S X 2202/20/50 Z20Z/90/S0 Jineawad oued
V0-9255 X 2z02/20/50 2202/90/50 POOMISPUN MBN ‘IBBYSISAA YEON
Q3INNILNOD SY3FINNTd IDILNIHddY
H3AGWNN 3aveo  a3Iv4 d3sSSvd a3NygNL3y a3anodddy REINEREL 3iva
ISN3DN WvX3 SNOILYOIddY NOILYDIddY ISNION SSIHAAY ANY INVN
31va

JY003d A3IAIFOIY SNOILYOITddY



<+
Q0

OMSZESL  %/G°96 VX3 X 2202/.21S0 zZ02/v2/90 ysipeads ‘lueq o aieq
OMSLESL %1668 WYX3 X 2202/611%0 z20z/51/90 UMOUBJEAA ‘ZS0J9) 897
OMSO0ES L dioay X zz0z/ZLIS0 2202/€1IG0 NI Aque) ‘axsmoind v plesag
OMS62Z5L %001 WvX3 X 2z0z/80/€0 z202/TLiv0 uewaal{ ‘UUBW||OAA X3l
OMS8ZSL dioay X Z202/80/0 ZZ0zZ/80/%0 NIAl SUIYIBAA ‘JS)ISIN Jolod
OMSZLZS1 %001 WvXx3 X L.20Z/0L/S0 220Z/90/%0 uojbuLBYIBH A

SHOLOVHINOD H¥ILVM ANV ¥IM3S
V0-G8GG X 2z0z/£2/90 Z202/%2/90 s|led xnoig ‘|laqdwe) uea
V8-¥8G6 X 2202/£2/90 2202/¥2/90 uosjailes ‘uosueH uopuelg
V0-£866 X Z202/£2/90 z202/v2190 NIA Yommpiey ‘sjlaq uosher
v0-2856 X 2202/£2/90 Zz02/¥2/190 sibinig ‘us|ly uojuy
v0-18G6 X 2202/91190 z202/v2I90 slled4 xnoig ‘siuoQ | UOSIAN
V0-08GS X 2202/91190 ZZ02/v2/90 siie4 xnolS ‘eieBiap ouagepy
Y0-6.G5 X 2202/12/90 zz02/v2I90 Ay pidey ‘umoig O sejoyaIN
V0-8/GS X 220z/51/90 2202/541/90 sbunjoolg ‘dweyja] youer
V0-2/GG X 2e0e/S1/90 Z20Z/G1/90 sbuiyoolg ‘sjpeuy uebasy)
VG-9/GG X 22021190 ZZ0Z/S1L/90 slie4 xnoig ‘ydiopuey uiwelusg
V0-G/G5 X ZZ0Z/rL190 Z20Z/51/90 piojueH ‘Asie3 7 uepior
V-GG X 220z/vLI90 2202/G1/90 V| Al Xnoig ‘uslsH maipuy
V0-€/GG X 220Z/ELI90 Z20z/S1/90 Jaubepp ‘qgo4 uajly
V0-2.55 X 220Z/0L/90 220z/5L/90 Bioqip ‘suseH Aiobalg) sejoyoiN
V0-1.GG X Zz0T/01190 220Z/S1/90 slfe4 xnoIS ‘lueysy INgnayen amn
V0-0/55 X Zz0z/01190 2202/S1/190 [IPUOHIN ‘PISYSUBY UoSAe|y
V0-6956 X 2202/L0/90 2202/80/90 fsw3 ‘Brequay smng
V0-8955 X 2202/90/90 2202/80/90 s|ied4 XnoIg ‘997 snolep
V0-2955 X 2z0Z/£0/90 2202/£0/90 Ao pidey ‘jpeag s9iA L
Z-Y0-9955 X 2202/£0/90 ZzZ0z/£0/90 1ap|3 xog ‘s|qeusA ydasor
V0-G955 X 2202/€0/90 Zz0z2/£0/90 pesT ‘sinoT sIxaly
6-Y0-¥95G X 2z02/£0/90 Zz0z/£0/90 ysipgeads ‘uewpey Jsped
V0-€£956 X 2202/€0/90 Zz0z/£0/90 ysipeads 'aJ00 Wi |
G-V0-295S X Zz02/£0/90 220z/£0/90 V1 A0 xnolg ‘jessny uspry

JanNNILNOD SHIFNN1d IOILNIHddY

HIGWNN Iavyes  a3lv4 d3sSsvd a3NyN.L3d aanodddv  a3anE=oIy 31va
ASNION WvX3 SNOILVYOITddY NOILYOI1ddV 3ISN3ON $S34AAY ANV JNVN

31va

Jd0O03d AIAIFOZIY SNOILYIITddY



IHNG8 %0684

X X €2¢0¢/6L/S0 ¢€¢0¢/0¢/S0
SHIATIVLSNI FINOH I THEON

35

allald Ho4 ‘Jsjabop O uyor

VYOMSS6. X ¢c0c/LLivo ¢c0e/elLivo MeH oelg Jsunig Jaydolsuyo
JdO1LNIHddY YA LVYAM ANY H3A3S

IMS8LLL %0004 X X €c0¢/61/50 ¢c0eive/so Ao pidey ‘teag 3onp g woq

IMSZLLL  %l6'68 X X ¢c0¢/61/50 ¢c0¢/ve/90 ysipeads ‘sewesiey M Aayoez

IMSOLLL %0596 X X ¢coe/LLieo ¢€c0¢/8¢/¥0 slied Xnoig ‘ney 1 uopueig

IMSSL/ZL dioal X ¢c0¢/90/v0 €¢0¢/80/v0 NIAL 901y ‘uosjaN @3n 3a1aQ

IMSYLZL %0596 X X ¢c0¢/81/€0 ¢¢0e/10/¥0 juowipaid ‘uos|ipm g uyor

IMSELLL %0668 X X €c0e/8l/e0 ¢c0¢/1L0/v0 ESOULBH ‘Jakag Y H#aig
SHYITIVLISNI ¥ILVM ANV ¥3M3S

H4gGNNN JAvHO  a3x7ivd d3ssvd daNdnL3ay a3anodddvy CEREE 31vda

ASN3OIT WvX3 SNOILYDINddY NOILYDIddV 3ISN3IOIT SS3YAAY ANY JNVN

31vd

40034 d3NIF03d SNOILYOIddY



QUARTERLY INSPECTION REPORT

| |TOTAL [TOTAL  |STOPPED/
QUART. |QT.TOT LIVING RURAL _ NO
April  May | June TOTAL | 2021 UNITS INSPECT. INSPECT.
INSPECTIONS:
ASTON | 99 68 43 210 243 243 88 9
VERMEULEN 113 153 156| 422 308 446 227 1
STEEN/FOSTER 271 123 144, 294 63 262 101 0
HEALY | 286| 208  249] 743 781 743 219 R
BOONE f 159 199, 156, 514, 521 442 301 34
SWEESY 0 0 55 55 0 50 44 2
TOTAL 684 751 803] 2238] 1916 2186 980, 57
NON-RURAL JOBS CORRECTED W/O CITATION:
ASTON 10 3 7 20 31
VERMEULEN 0 0 0 0 12 B
FOSTER | oo 1 3 4 2 -
WEALY .\ i 2 25 3 80 5 o ’
BOONE | 13! 24, 21, 88 781 | -
SWEESY | , 0. 0 2. 2 o
TOTAL i ; 48 53 63 164 176 i o
RURAL JOBS CORRECTED W/O CITATION: | 1 1 -
ASTON 6 3 8 17] 18 __ |
VERMEULEN 0 0 0 0 14 -
FOSTER 0 0 3 30
HEALY 715 12 34 18 |
BOONE 22 42 31 95 75 ‘
SWEESY ’ 0 0 7 7| 0 i
TOTAL | 3 60l 6t 156 125 | e
VIOLATIONS FOR PLUMBING WITHOUT LICENSE: R
ASTON __ [ 0 0 0 0 2 N
VERMEULEN 0 0 0 0 0
FOSTER | 0 0 0 0 0
HEALY - | 0 0 0 0 1
BOONE 0 0 0 0| 0 ]
SWEESY 0. o o o 0 i B
TOTAL | i 0 o o o 3
! : | i | i ; I B
b U S L -rx - S {Ep—
CITATIONS: 1 ‘ I N f
ASTON __| o o 2 2 3 [
VERMEULEN 0 0l 0l 0 0 T
FOSTER 0 0 0! 0 0 i
HEALY 3 0o 1 4 1
BOONE ___O____ 0 2 2, 1
SWEESY 0' of 0 0 0
TOTAL | 3 0 5 8 5
I 0 g .
!
INSPECTION REQUESTS: 634) 801 870 2305 1,819
INCOMING PHONE CALLS OFFICE: 518' 538 554 1610 1525 B
A




. ASTON VERMEULEN
April May June ' TOTAL April May June TOTAL
CONTRACTOR CONTACTS 44 42 30 116 63 69 75 207
CITY OFFICIAL CONTACTS 0 2 0 2 0 0 o I o
CODE SEMINAR PROGRAMS 0 0 o [ o | o 0 o | 0o
OTHER MEETINGS, EXAMS, ETC. 0 1 1 2 1 1 0 o 1
JOBS WITHOUT INSPECTIONS 120 111 119 502 | 507 , 503 .
% | ‘
| {
; FOSTER| HEALY
] j Aprii | May | June ; TOTAL | April | May | Jume | TOTAL
CONTRACTOR CONTACTS 8 o . 0 8 72 69 . 75 . 216
CITY OFFICIAL CONTACTS 0 0o | 1 1 31 27 | 29 | 87
CODE SEMINAR PROGRAMS 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 0 0
OTHER MEETINGS, EXAMS ETC. 0 0 0 0 2 1 1 4
JOBS WITHOUT INSPECTIONS 288 298 284 | 870 109 129 | 120 |
BOONE SWEESY
{ April  May  June TOTAL| Aprl  May June TOTAL
CONTRACTOR CONTACTS . 83 | 9 | 78 256 ! 32 32
CITY OFFICIAL CONTACTS 6 M | 4 121 4] 4
CODE SEMINAR PROGRAMS 1 | o0 0o | 1 ! 0l 0
OTHER MEETINGS, EXAMS, ETC. 1 0 1 2 0 0
Jobs w/o Insp report 323 347 | 360 | O
w |

o]l




INSPECTION REPORT
FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022

ASTON |VERMEULEN| FOSTER HEALY BOONE SWEESY TOTAL

INSPECTIONS: 1,269 1,470 357 3,108 2,085 55 8,342
NON-RURAL JOBS CORRECTED
W/0 CITATIONS: 149 37 6 192 262 2 648
RURAL JOBS CORRECTED
W/O CITATION 78 43 3 115 296 7 542
CITATIONS 6 2 0 12 8 0 28
TOTAL LIVING
UNITS: 1,350 1,511 262 2,781 1,950 50 7,904
TOTAL RURAL
INSPECTIONS: 437 884 101 877 1186 44 3529
STOPPED NO INSPECTIO 41 3 0 26 279 2 351
CITY OFFICIAL
CONTACTS: 6 5 0 203 143 4 361
CONTRACTOR
CONTACTS: 529 850 8 630 1114 5 3136
VIOLATIONS W/O
PLUMBING LICENSE 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
INSPECTION
REQUESTS:

8356
INCOMING PHONE
CALLS-OFFICE: 6752

39




